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I. ACRONYMS AND GLOSSARY OF TERMS
Non-Revenue Water
International Accounting Stanclards
County Executive Committee Member
lnstitute ot'Certitied Public Accoullrants ot' Kcnya (ICPAK)

Water Service l)roviclcr
Otlicc ot' Attorney Cc'neral
Service l)rovisiott Agrcenrent
Corporatc Manage urcnt 'l'e am

Itapicl l(esponse lrr itiativc
Natiortal Social Sccurity ljuncl
World I lcalth Organiz-ation
Ccntt'al I(ili vallcy Water Wolks l)cvc'lopment Agc.ncy
Watcl Scrvice l{cgulatory l}o;,rrd

Eldanra l{avine Watc'r'and Sewererge Company Limited
Kenya Ilureau of Standards
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2. KEY ENTITY INFORMATION

d information

Eldama ine Water and Sewerage Company Limited was established in Kenya as a Public limited
Company nder the provisions of the Company's Act Cap 486 on 15th December 2005 and started its
operatlo on l5th January 2007.|t took over the Management of Water Supply as a Service Provider

mandated Jurisdiction of Eldama Ravine Sub-County and its environs after signing a

vine Water and Sewerage Company Limited
port and Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2023

vision Agreement (SPA) with the then Rift Valley Water Works Development Agency
on l5th January 2007.
water supply from Chemususu Dam. The Company's shareholder is Baringo County

nt. The Company is managed independently through a Board of Directors representing

Selvice P

(Licensee
It gets it
Governm
valior.rs S keholders

P rin cipa Activ ities

Vision.
Tobea odel of excellence in Water Provision.

Mission.
To opti lly provide adequate, safe and reliable water and sewerage services to our customers at a
col11nlerc ally sr.rstainable level

Directo
Baringo ounty Government have formed CHEMUSUSU Water Company which is intended to take

over the peration from ERAWASCO. The County have also recruited the Board of directors for
Chenrus u water Company to ensure transition and smooth operation as required

N DESIGNATION
PERI
l.Oliver heruiyot-
2.June ptanul
3. Richa Karnng'oror
4. Milka

Chairman
Board Member
Board Member
Board Member (CO Water and h'rigation)
Board Member (CO Finance)

1s' September 2021

1" Septernber 2021
1't September 2021
luly 2023
September 20235. Kipto

olollto
Gikono

Corpo
Mr'.

P.O

te Secretary
phania Kurele
x 826, Eldama-Ravine

+25 12r-471-804

I

The plin{ipal activity of the Company consists of provision of water services within the Legal
jurisdicti{n of Eldama Ravine Town and its Environs.

Core objpctives.
Provisiod of water within the Julisdiction of Eldama Ravine Town arrd its environs.

APPOINTMENT
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3 BOAITD OF DIITECTOITS

QUALIFICAT
IONS

S/N
o.

vI E POSIl'ION nlisPONSillr
LIl'Y

01 L R CHERUIYOT Board Chair

' l':-'"'
/

(

BSC. BLrsiness lJ Lrsiness

Cornm un ity
llepresentation

Boarcl

Mcmbcl
02 U

Jlaq
-

IP'I'ANUI

ta

E

taLI

l'ra iner', M sc Wonrcrr in
llusincss
I{eplcscntation

03 I{ARD KAMNG'OROII

I

I Bsc,Agric r,rltureBoard
Member

Institutional
Env ironr"ncnl

04 tM A'I'OI{OMO Boalcl
Menrber

1CO Water and

lrrigat ion )

[]aringtl County
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4 KEYMANACEMENTTEAM

'lh
be tr

rnpany has inlbrmed the boalcl ol'dilectors in writing to submit thcir acaclenric cpralilications to
as required

c

UALIITICAl'IONS IUiSt'ONSttltLt't
0l ZEI.,IIANIA KUI(IJt(L Managing

D ilcctor'
Ag.Managing
Directol aucl

chargc ol"l cchnic
Selviccs.t

olnpallY is in the proccss o1'r'ccluiting the nrissing corpor te nian gcnlcnl tciun as |cc1trirccl

05 IPTOO CIKONO Board
Member

(CO l- inance)
Baring<.1 Counly

06 ZEPFIANIA KURERE

h!1

Ag.Managing
Director and in
charge of
'l'echnical

Services.

POSI'I'IONS/ Ni\Mti

1'l'ic

Vl

Bsc B usiness

M anagcurcnt
5 5 ye ars ot'
Agc

-/

\ I\

\

Bsc B r.rsiness

Managernent
55 years of'Age

Managing
Dilector/Cr:m
parly
Secretary

'l\
\

7t\
\
)

I\
\
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rrd Sewerage Company Lirnited tbr the tlnancial year 202212023. 'l'l.rese linancial starcments
rcpared in accordance with the lntcmational Financial l{eporting Stanrlalrls ( ll:tts ). l)ublic
ct,20 15, and Water Act 20 l6 and within the recluirenrents statcd in thc Conrpanl,'s Act Cap

ws ol' Kenya

5 CHAIIi.MAN'S STATEMENI'
trod uction

It is pleasure to relcase these flnancial statenrents relating to the operations ol l:lclanra Ilavine
I

Waler
wcle
Audit
486 L

Itanslt on lo thc ncwiy lblnred ChernusLrsu Watct Corn;lury untlcr its Servicc l)ruvision Aglee urent
(sl,n ) ol' cxpandcrl nranrlatc
'Ihc ard ol'dilectols togcther witlr the County Covelnmcnt are still r.rnclcr tlre process ol'Iirst-
tracki g the transition to enablc lhc'entire process captures all thc legal rcclr.rircnrents

Corl rtlc Covcrnance lssues

0vcr lv
l'he C
Watcr

'l hc

thc
cllic

Disc
Duri

tunty (iovcrnrne 11t ol' llalingo lbrruccl antl rccluitccl thc rrcr.r' lJoalcl ol'rlilectols lirr C'hcntusr.rsu
Contparry to ove l'scc aticl dilce t thr' opclalit.rns lirr l:ltAWAS('O to e nhuuce succcsslr,rl

olnpauy is in thc ploccss o[' inrplcrncnting thc Colpolate Coverrrunce guidelincs as sct out by
ainrecl ut achieving t ri.ulsparc nc)'. uccountabilitlatcl Sclvices [{cgLrlator'1' l]oarrl. 'l his is

ncy anil cllectivencss in sclvicc dclivcry

surcs

B thc ycar uttdct rcvicw. besicles tlte trausactitlls rcportcd irt thc notcs t() tlle .tccounts. thclc
no trattsactir-rns rvitli the Dircctols ancl Managcnlcnt thi.rt hnr.l e orrllict rr ith thc colltpiul\''s\\.'e Ic

I Ilter cl

Vll

Ovcrufll Orgenizational Perlbrnrancc
ln res{onse to thc eniergirlg challengcs, the conrpany is pr-rrting Llll lrlL'asLlrcs to taking up several steps
to iniflrove and sustain its lcadelship lole in thc wetcl sectol'. In addition, strategic business planning
and p{riodic busincss lcview will bc invigoratcci and strengthencd.
'l'ho cfnrpany is in the process ot'establishing a pcltblmarlcc nrallilgculcnt systcln wherc the Boalci of'
Direc{cls and thc Cor;rorate Marragcurent 1-eanr (C.M.'l ) are going to be applaisecl ol' their'
pertb{rrauce.'l-hloLrgh this systenr all tlie conrpany stal}'will be appraisetl as wcll.
Rs at frow. thc courparry ciocs rtr.rt havc sr.rbstantir.'c Mar:aging Dilcctor'. llurnan l{csoulcc. as lvcll as

thc ctfnnrclcial rtrunagr'r'. 'l he acting Managing Dilcctor is being assistcrl by' scetion heads arrcl zonal
sr.r1xrtisors on day-tt-r-tlav basis ttr r.ur conrplll) busirrcss.

lrlonr lthe pcllbrnrancc appraisals, skill gaps cstablishcrl, will bc fillecl thlough tluinirrg antl cupr.rcitv
buildifrg.
l'ubli{ rclations lcuraiucd goocl during thc year. 'l'he Managcnlcnt lnd thc Shalchoklcrs up;retJ thcir
e Iibrtf leuding to irnploverncnt in plotluctivitl,. cost redLrction. cpralitv scrviccs and entployee
perfb{nrarrce.
Tlre {ompany is in the proccss ol'aligning its systcurs with the bcst practices ancl is presently in
procels ol'ar:quiliug thc tSO cluality nranagcnlcnt systcnls certillcation. A tcanr r,vill be establishecl to
spoar{read thc proccss.
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ord my prolbuncl gralitLlde to all n.renrbers ol'thc lJt-rarcl, thc Managcurent and cntire

rurmitnrertt and clcdication with whiclt the allairs ol'the Company wcre conducled in

t'L'vl L'w.

ncc thal this s tainecl ancl also wcak are as identillccl arc int proved in the

An

Co
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the
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Sig

-l'

b"Date 3 ej,fr

vlll

ta !

Narrrel OLIVEI{ Cl'll,ll{UlY0'l'-CllAlltMAN
, tit{AwAsco/ ct-il.wAsco
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6 REPOITT OF THE MANACING DIITECTOIT.

Introtluction
It is my pleasure to release thcse linancial statemcnts relating to thc o;rcrations ol' Elclama
Itavine Watcl and Scwclagc Contpany l-imited lbr the financial yc'.,,r 2rJ22l2{J2i.'l'hesc
llnancial statenrents are pleparecl in accorclance with the lntcrnational Iinancial ltcporting
Standarcls (lFltS). l'ublic Auclit Act.2015. and Watcr Act 201(r ancl r.vithin thc retprilcrtrcnts
stated in thc Conrpany's Act Calr 486 Laws ol'Kcnya.

0verview
During the ycul undcr teview, the C'orrpany rcachccl oul lhc alcas letprilir-rg Watcr Serviccs.
Although thcrc is low lrellbrnrartce anrl low levcuuc basc the courpony strives to enhance its
servicc clelively leve ls thlough courplction of clistribution netwolk.

Scwcrage
Currently sewel'agc scrvices ale being plovidccl by Ilaringo County Covenurrent

Maintcnance
J'he ntain works can'icd oLlt cor.llposed repair and replacement cll' pipes and pipe littings,
inspcction ol'watcr wot'ks and pLlnrps, testing ancl nraintenance ecluipmcnt's ar-rcl clcaning ol
sedimentation tilnks at (lhcnrusr,tsu 'l rcatnlcnl Wolks. 'l lris rvoLrlcl inrltlovc on thc (lr.lillitv ol
waler supplicd.

Wrtcr Sector llclbrnrs
Undcl thc rvatcr Act 2016. the lbllou ing institutionul liamcu'ork hls bcen crci-rlccl lbr thc
walcl scrviccs scctor. 'l'hc C'onrpany lalls unclcr thc legal juliscliction ol'Ccntral l{ili Valle.y
Watcr Wr-rlks Devclopructtt Agenuv (('l{VWWI)A1. Vulious Watcr Scctor [{e tirrrns incluclcs:

(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)
(v)
(vi)

Watcr ltesources Autholity
Watcl Scrviccs Itegulatory Board
Water Works Developnrcnt Agencies
Watcr Sector 'l't ust Funcl

Water tribunal
'['he county govcnll]rents- rvho owns and cstablishcs all the watcr service providers

l'ellbrnrancc Mrnagcnrcnt
lrt tesponsc to thc cllrclging clrallcngcs. tllc conrpurrl is putting up nrclsurcs ro taking up
scvplal stcps to iruprovc ancl sustain its role lcaclelship iu lhc r.r'atcl scr:tor. ln aclclition.
strategic busirtcss planning and pcrioclic bLrsincss rcvicrv r.r'ill lrc invigolatctl anrl strcngtlrenud.

l\

-l'ruining, Caprcitl, lluildiug irutl lluuran ltcsourccs l)evclopnrcnt
'l'he Conrparry valLrcs ancl a1>prcciatcs tlle cnonnor.ls contribution untl corunritnrent t-rl'

pcrsortnel towarcls itnpt'ovccl pellbluruuce. In tlris rcgalcl. thc conrpalt) is lbcusing in
clcveloping its Iir,uuau capital and cnhancing thc skills and abilitics lbl the grcrsonnel
dcvelopntent as vvcll as torvattls llrccl.irlg thc contlrany's busirrcss challengcs. 'lhc tluining
proccss will always be custonrizccl ttl sLril thc specilic neecls tll' thc cornpun-r . ils custorncrs.
starkcholclcrs ancl all-round clcvclopnrcnt tll' pclst-lrrnel.
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he company is in the process ol establishing a perfbrmance management system where the
Board of Directors and the Corporate Management 'feam (C.M.'l') are going to be applaised
of their perfbrmance.'IhroLrgh this system all the company stall'will be appraisecl as wcll.
As at now, the company does not have the l lurnan I(esource, as well as thc corltmercial
nlanaBer. The Managing Director is being assisted by section heads ancl zonal sLrpervisors on
day-to-day basis to run company business. Fron.r the pertbrrnance appraisals. skill gaps
established, will be lilled through training ancl capacity building.

l'ublic llelations
Public relations renraiued good cluring the vear. 'l'he Managcnrcnt and the Shareholders
upped thcir ellbrts leacling to inrprove'urent in procluctivity, cost lccluctiun, cluality selviccs
arld ernployee pertbrmance.

International Standards Organization (lSO)
1-hc conrpany is in the proccss of'aligning its systerls with the best practiccs and is pre scntly
in process ol' acquiring the ISO quality managenrcnt systcnrs certilication. A tcant will bc
establislred to spealheatl thc proccss.

Heulth and Sal'cty
'l'he conrpany is in thc proccss ol'establishing an Occupational t lealth atrd Sal'ety conturittec
in line with the rcclr.rilernents ol'the tactories and other places ol Work Act.

Corporate Social llesponsibility
1'he cornpany is in tl.re process ot'tbrming a comrr.rittee which will tbster strong relationship
with the cornurunity. l-his will be achieved alier implementing a well-dc'lined colporate social
resportsibility liame work.

Internal Control Systems and thcir Adequacy
I wish to conllrrn that the Cornpany has plopcl and aclecluate systcllrs ol'irltenral colltrols
geared towards achieving elliciencl,in its various busincss opcratiolls, salegualtling ol'assets.
oplinruln utilization o l' res<-r lu'ces, and cr-urpliancr-' with the law ancl statutolv le gLrlutions.

Disclosures
During the 5,cal urtdcl revicw. bcsiclcs thc trans:.rctions lepul'tc(l in tlle n()tes to the
Au!-ounts, thclc rvcre no tlanslctit-rus r.r ith the Dilcctols ancl Manage rnent tllnt hirl
Conllict with the courpany's intclcsl.

Conclus io n

I am glad to rccord nry prolbund gratitucle to thc Management und thc cntirc stall. tbr thc

conlutitlncut. harcl wolk uncl clcdicatiorr with whicli tlrc allirils ol'thc conrpalr\' \\,cle concluctccl

in the year under revicw

l"inally. I wish to extend rny sinccru' thanks to thc entirc tiatcrnit-v ol'all class ol stakelroldels

and the Olllce ol thc Auditol Cencral (OAC) in palticulal lbl theil inpur and all rhc

cotlsullrers ibl thcir continLlecl supporl, advice and guiclance.

\
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very confidence that this spirit wilt be sustained in thc ycals ahcacl and lbr
SCO the lutLrre is bright and w'e hope clc rs

/wtKurcrc
Sign

Dirccto r/'I'cchnical Mana gcr,
c Watcr and Scwcragc Conrpany Lirnitetl

nle

Ag.
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i

103



E,rda

Annu

watcr
that a
than 3

Ravine Water and Sewerage Company Limited
Report and Financial Statements for the year ended June 30,2023

7ST TEMENT OF PERFOMANCE AGAINST PREDETERMINED OBJECTIVES FOIT

F 2022t2023

Eldanr Ravine Water and Sewerage Company l-inrited (EIIAWASCO) has StrateBic pillars and
es within its strategic Plan tbl thc year 2023-2028, it lbcr,rses on thc twin theme ol'improvingobjecti
upply inliastructurc aucl thc cnhauccrucnt ol'servicc clclivcly to thc clicnts. lt is recognizc'd
ignilicant section ol'the watct' supply in liastrLrc t Llrc cun'cntly in placc was cstablishetl rnore
years ago and has inadeclr,rate capacity to supply tl.rc growing population.

l'he st tegic Plan l'or 2023-2rJ28 is liingcd on the tbll<-rwing key stratcgic objcctivcs

o dcvelop cl'll'ctivc llurnan [{csotrtcc capacity lbl cl'llcicnt colporatc govelllaltcc to nrcct
haleholdcr', stakcholclcrs and clicnts tle nrantls

2, I prove watcr ancl inlilstructLu'c

o operatc clircicntly. r'educc norr-r'cveuue waler antl inrplovc tlrc billirrg systcrlr

o ptotcct the cnvilonrnent and watc'r ,:atchmclrt i.u'cas as well as check the cpralitv r-rl'potable
ter

o irtrpruve on tllc quality r:l'clata aud clisscm ini.rtior) of itilblmation as w'ell as conrmr,rnicatior-r
ith stakeholclcls

o ll'lcrcitse l c v L'l) Llcs

o contillLlc nrainstleaming cross cLrtting issues: Gender, IllV/AIDS ancl corruption

axinrizc thc Lrtility ol'EI{AWASCO Fixecl and Current Assets

l'o acl ieve tlre conunercial aspects ol'the above, thc conrpany would inrplcnrcut a conrprchcnsiv'e
corpo e business plan lbcusing on

Ileduce Ul;W tionr the- currcnt 54uhto ut least 50o/uby ycar thrcc t-rl-plan

Incteasc cLrstoure r conncctior)s b), at lclLst 500 by -vcrr tltlcc o1'plurr

Itcducc billing re latccl courplaiuts liunr tlte curre nt l0% to l'Z by yeal tlrlee ol'pliur

Irrrprovc lc!'e lluc collcction lionr tl0o/u to 9tJo/o by 1'cul tlrlcc ol'plan

Contirtr,rous rrcgotialit-rns rvith thc Covcrnnrcut arrcl clcvclopnrent pal'tncr's vl'ith au inte'ntion ol

bringing down thc cost ul'clebts by thc Company to257, lionr thc currcnt estinruted 759i.

lnitiation ol' [)l)[) al'riu]ge nlcnts

Fnsultr strict urouitoring ol'the iruplcrtrentation ol'the Stratcgic antl Br.rsinc'ss plans

Iurplcnrcnlation ol'e llcctivc risk nritigutir-rn ancl utunage nrent stralcgiL-s

Applicatitln ol'ncw talill'structurc as rccontnrcnded by thc talill'rcvierv consullancy.

0rncn t$

'l'he conrparrl' continLlcs to bc a lcading WSI'in thc sub ctlunt_r, tlcspitc nunrcr()us ehallcngcs.
old anci cl i lapitlatccl inli'astructurc. anrl ll nancial cortstnti rtts.

linvilouurcntal issucs havc taken lots ol'pliolit-v. lil{AV/ASCO has t:srablishecl [.tbolator',r'
syslellr capablc to rtrtlrtitor rvatcr cluality and is irt tlic ploccss ol' plocuring rlorlcrn
ecluiprncnt's.'l'he comparty oliert gcts routirtc sulveillancc rrronitolinr.t liorn ('l{VWWI)A

3

4

5
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7
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Progr
a

s Made to-date

a

New treatment Plant in Chemususu'l-.works is complete ancl is in lirll use.

The cornpany applied tbr the tarill'acljustmcnt, which was applovccl by CI{VWWDA in
January 2009 and inrplenrented inrmcdiately and was due lbr review in 2010.-l'he rarill'was
however not reviewed, in 2013 an application tbr new taritl'was tbnvardecl. but ciue to the
ligorous proccsscs thc te t tr ol' thc thcn Boarcl ol' directols lapsed belbrc conrpletion. l'o clate
tlte cotnpany still uscs thc olcl extla orclinary tarilf' aclj ustmcnt. l-lowever', the Company have
applied lbr tlte rtcw talil)'thlougli thc ncwly lbrrnecl watel Corrrpany (CIItiMtJStJSU)

l)carand in Eldarua ltavincWatc
llld I(avine tclwu is hotnc to a large market lbr pelmanent and passing ptlpulation. Sonrc largc

ons e.g. Baringo school with a student population ol' 1500 as at 202 l, Illdanra llavine l{c'l'erral
l, ac also located within the towu. Cotnmercials and olhcl nLrnleroLrs colleges ancl schools are

lrlslttLl

Annu

I tospi

lncrt
'l'rcdtl

2028.

based ithin town

C r.rrrcr ly lhc water supply covclage is about 56'k o|population within the br:undaries ol' Bdanta
l{avin -l'his leplcscnts a lropu latit-rn ot' approxi nratelv 22.47Opeople
Elclan llavine is highll, corttntct'cial 'l own attrl tlte latc ol';rolrulation antl inclLrstlial llight intlustlics)
gro wtl is cclually iriglr. Soaling watct' clenrattcl cl)raniltcs li't-rnr high wirte r'-dunlln(ling cornniclcials
and rc iclcn t ial

It is corlllllerldcd that evely 3 ycals, thc tcclrnical tcarrt, rualkcting ancl sales cle;tartnrcnt work
togelh r to assess the watcr alld sallit.rtion dcnrands, within the constlaints o['thc rnarke t and proposc
appro iatc tarills lbr considelation by thc Manitgenrcnl
'l'able sumruarv of pnrjccted rvatcr dcntartd tbr arca

Watcr tl crn a n d(rnl/d ay)

lr rst it u t,260 1.490 2.160
coltlnl

4.827 I ,s.ut-t:

r 3,209 20,917 25, r 55

2.800

ing Watcr Suppll' to llrcct l)curantl
ttt wotks at Cltetttttsusu is cut'rctttlv unclcrguing cxpansion. l:or the pllrrrrinr pcriocl 2023-
is projectcd to pt'odr.rcc lirlthcr 5,000 nrj clail.l', bringing turtal cluill'procltrctiorrs to 7.500ntr

At the
water.

satue pu'riocl. wc cxpcct ttl enclgizc the tlly cnrptl' pipclirlcs that hui,c rrot becn getting lny

It' all e above. as cx(cnsivel)' discusscd in thc strategic plunning nrcctirlg. urc iurplcnrcntccl thc
ion capacity rvill bc ls shown iu tlic tablc bclolrplocluc

l'lunran 15,000

and

Sub total 16.090 19.:t50

3,048

'r'o'1.,,\lL
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to achieve the desirable economic and social benetlts related to the provision ol'adecluate
pply and sanitation services the company may adopt tirnding in rhree basic tbrnrs:

s tbr capital investurent in infiaslrulctLlrc to cxtencl basic scrvices to thosc without,

s tbr ongoing provision ol'water

(3 ) l"ur s to clcvelop the caltacity ol'wate l se rvice s institutiorrs

lJ cca u watet' is inc.rtlicably linkcd to thc euvironurent. thc linancial anrl plicing arrangcnrerlrs
shoulcl ulso takc into accouttt thc cljects ol'thc r.rsc ol' watcr scrviccs olt thc cnvil'onr-ncnt. Bcyoncl

ocial and e tt v irr.lntrtctttttl nrantlatcs. water scrviccs will be nranugecl in telnrs ol' nornral
land cconortric principlcs (cornnru'rcial) that will bc applicd to lhe linancing ancl pricing ol
rviccs that are ttot basic scrviccs, proviclecl that crtvironmcntaI intpacts arc approltriately

ntanal

'l'a blc I water suppll,vcrsrs tlcnrand antl sales pcr tlay

Surplus solcl

as bulk

90,000.00

6000 I,033,200 90,000.00

StrNt ic Objcctives
Based olt thc situatir.lnal artalysis atid sttategic plan tlrc lirllor'r'ing havc bccn iclcntilictl as thc ntairr
stralc c objectivcs

l. 'l'o clevclop clice tivc lllt cupacitl' Ibl cllicicnt c()lp()r'i.rte g()\'cnli.ulcc t() nlecl
stakcltolclcls antl c licnts dcurunds

2. lnrprovc lr atcr inliasllucturc

3. l'o opcralc u'llicicntly, r'educc non-l'L'vcrlue watcr ancl inrprove the billing systcltl

4. 'l'o pr.rtect the environtrrent and watcr catchnrcnt al'cas as well as check the cprality
ol'potable water

5. 'l'o inrpltlvc orl the cluality ol'rlata artr.l disscurination ot'infbrmation as rvell as
cou l nr Lrn ication witlr stakcholdels

6. 'lir incleasc l'cveu [rc

7. 'l o contirtuc nrarinstrcitnr ing cross cutting issucs: Cicnclc'r. lllV/n ll)S arrcl

cornlption

8. Maxiruizc the utility ol'til{AW'ASCO }rixcci and Culrcnr Asscrs

\l\

6000 945,000
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2022
Ravine water and Sewerage C<-rnrpany Limited Perlbrmance targets ser tbr the year

23 are show in the diagram below:
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8 o TE GOVEIINANCE STATEMEN't

EI Ravine Water and Sc'werage Cornpany Limited is comnrittccl to opcrating unticl clear
gov ce ti'anre work and adhere to s<.lund managenrcnt practices

Wc'

l'r'o
cornnrittccl tt.r cnsuring c<-rnrpliancc rvith all thc provisiclns ot' thc watcr Act 201 6, the .tcrvice

(cri.
lssLl

n Agreement (SI)A) glantccl by Ccntral ll.ili Vallcy Water Works Devr-'lopmcnt Agency
WDA.1 and thc Conrpanics Act. Cap 486 as wc'll as the corporatc govcnlancc guiclclincs
y WASI(E13 vide a gazette notice on l8'r'June 2010

Bar
will i

Colrnty Covelnnrent is thc sole shareholclcr'

nducted and to takc olllce in thc financial
ancl has rccrr.ritcd the Board ol'Dircctors who
ycar 20221202.J.. I lowcvcr', thc Cl lliWASCO
EII.AWC LII board of directors arc lcspr-lnsiblc t

USUSU Watcr ( ornpattv,
br thc' () dral
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9M AGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Ovcrview
During the year rrnder revicw, the Company reachcd out to the areas recluiring Water
Services. Although there is low perlbrmance ancl low revenue basc the cornpany strives to
enhance its service clclivery levels through cornplction ot'ChentususLr 'l'reatmc'nt plant ancl the
distribution nctwork which will be- ablc 1o reaclt more consul'ncrs.

Perfir rm ancc
Thecr:nrpany's perlbn.uance has bcen disclosed in pagel to 5 ol'thc llnancial reports

llcvenuc itcnrs
'l'lrc tutal Conrpany's irtcorus lbl thc llnancial year'2022120?.3 was Kshs.22,995,612.00.'l'he
nrairr s.-rulce ol'inconre is Watcl Salc corrtlibut itrg 90"h ol thc loti.rl incorrrc

Accounts l(cceivablcs
Accclunts receivables dcclcascd by Kshs.848,939.00 that is lionr Kshs.42,761,951.00 to
Kshs.4l ,9 13,012.00.

0pcruting tlclicit'l'lt Ctlnrpany's operatiorlal rlclrcit altcr 3U7, C'or'pcrlatiort ta.r lirl thc .\'cul cntlerl 30tl' .lLrne

2023wasKshs.(96,-165)'l hiswaslionrasulplusol'Kslrs.86,56l intlrcycarendccl 30'r'June
2022. 'l'hc nlallagcurcnt has inrposccl strict nrcusules iu cnsuring that it incrcases the l'e vcnuc
basc and collcctions thcleol'hence lcdr.rctioti ol'de llcits in tirture.

'fhe rrsr.rltant tlcficit is postecl to the Ceneral l{cscrvc Acctrunt as lcrluirccl by the conrparrl,'s
Act Cap 486 l-aws ol'Kcuya.

l{api lLesults lnitiative (R.l{.1)
'l'lre level ol'Non-ltcvcnuc Watcr' (NI{W) poscs eortsidcrable chullcngcs to thc e llbrts ol'thc
courpau)/ to opcrutc irt a (irtancially sustainablc l)ralrlcr. 'l lrc le vcl ol' NI{W lctlr.rcerl lionr
60'Y" in tlie ycar'2022 to 5{'% in thc year'2023.Wc arc putting all our cllblts in cnsuring thal
we rcgulatc thc ratc o['uuacctluntcr.l lbr rvatcr to a rttanagcablc lcl'e l. 'l'tl uccount lbl thc rrn'atcr

procluced, wc havc- glaclually ancl consistently installccl wiltcr lnetcrs to oilr collsr-urers. We
have also cnsured that lcaks ancl bursts ale attcndcd to on tinrc. lrr aclclition. wc have bccr-r

nlukillg lietlucnt ancl sr.rlprise visits tt-r uLrr consunlcl's in a vie w ol'aclvising thcrn t-r u r.r'avs ol'
conscrving lvater'. Wc alc in thc proccss ol'acclLriring uluste l/z.ouill ntcle rs in orclcr to establish
how uruch 'uvatc'r is lost ancl where.

\vll

Expcnditure Ite ms
fhe rotal expenditule lbr tl.re year an'rotlntccl to Kshs.19,569.159.00

Accounts Payables
Accounts payables clecrc-ased by Kshs.3,l28,2l1.00 that is fionr Kshs.94,284,098.00 to
Kshs.91,155,887.00. Delay to clear these liabilities was highly contributed by the tact that we
have a lot ol oLrtstanding debts li'onr consumers and especially those we inherited li'onr thc
licensee whose collcctability is in cloubt. l{owevcr', the Conrpany through the assistance ol'
licenscc cntlcavouls lo recovcl'this auror.rnt ancl lcclucc the liabilities to a nrarragcable levcl.
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Other Challenges
In the year under review, the conrpany l'aced challenges rvh.ich put pressLlrc on protrtability in
various segments of its opcrations. 'l'hese were:

(i)
(ii)

Itarnpant illegal connections clue to private plumbers
Eldarna l{avine 'fown has not witncssccl any apprcciablc incrc-ase in inclr.rstrial

activitics.
'l'he Mairr Shalel.roldcr'(Balingo County Government) has r.rot hanclccl over the control
ol' seweragc scrviccs to thc corllpany which coulcl havc boostecl the conrpany's
revenue biise.

Metering Selviccs: - 'l he Cornpany has not managed to l.nctcr all consumcrs due tcl

lack ol'enough uretels and littings lbr installations that coulcl scrvc thc high clerrand in
tenns ol'consumers due to lack ol' f unds.
'l-he Company's currr:nt water distlibLltion network (obsolete; cannot sel'vc the bloated
population within its area of Jurisdiction
Leakagcs/ bursts due to aged pipeline systems.
Old trcatnrent plant which is prone to water clualitl issucs

Stall'unrcst cluc to corrtinuous delay irr paymcnt ol salaries which lecluccs rnolule
Incrcase in cretlitr.lr's which hindcr thc snrooth runniug ol'thc opelations by the
clrganizatiort.

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(v i)
(v il)
(v i ii)
(ix)

Wntcr Exte nsiott l'ruj ccts.
Water distribr.rtion Nc'twolk liom tl.re ChenrususLr Main sLrpply tinancecl by thc' National
Covcrnnrent is ongoing.

Sewcrage
Culrently selveragc services arc being plr.lvicied by l3alingo County (lovernrnent

Maintcnunce
l'hc nrain works carlicd oLrt colllposed ol' pipe fittings, inspection ot' water works and
machineries, clcaning ol'seclinrentatir:n tanks at Chemususu ll'catnrent Wolks. l-his would
inlpnrvc on the cluality ol'water supplied.

'f rairling, Capacity' lluildin g and I{uru ln llcsourccs Do'elopnrcut
'l hc Corrrpany valr,tcs attd lp:lrtcciatcs the clronror.rs cr.rntlibLrtion itr.rtl conrrnitrle rrt ol
personncl tolvaLrls iurpt'ovctl pct lbt urattce . ln this regarcl. thc ctlrtrparrv is ltrcusirrg irr

clevclopirrg its hunrau eapital lncl cnharrcing the skills lrrtl lbilities lirl the ;rclsonrrcl
tlcvcklpnrcrtt as ra,e ll as tor.r'attls nrcetillg tltc ct.rrrtl;arty's busirress chullcnges. 'l hc trairring
proccss r.vill alwal's bc custr.rntizetl tt-r suit tlrc specilic nccds ol'tlrc curnplrr.v. its e trstorrrcrs.
stakcholdcrs artcl all-r'ourrd rlcvclopnicrtt ol' pe lsonttcl. llowcvcr. tlre Corrrpunv has not bccu
ablc to cithcr cany out this rcrlr.rircrncnt eluc to thc .llnanuial coustraiuts. to urcet lltis
retlr.ril'ernent the Cornpany will approach the I-icenscc to assist in builrlins tlre Caltacitv ol'thc
ernployec's.

\\/ut
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erlbrmance Managenrent
n response to the elnerging challenges the conrpany is pLrtting Lrp rneasurcs to taking up

role leadership irr thc water sector. ln acldition,veral steps to improve and sustaln lls
trategic business planning ancl pcrioclic busincss rcview will be invigoratetl and strengthcnecl.
'[re conrpany is in thc process ol'cstablishing a pcrlblnrance miuragcnrcnt syslcrn wlrerc thc
oartl of'Dircctors and thc Colpolatc Manlgcrrcnt 'lcarrr (C.M.'l ) alc going to be appraisctl ol
eir pcrlbrnrancc. -l.hlouglr this system all thc conrpany stall'will be appraisccl as well

h'r'onr thc pcrlbrnrance appluisals, skill gaps establishcd, will be lillcd through tlaining ancl

capacity building.

Public ltelations
Public rclations rcnraincd goocl during tlic year. 'l lrc Managcnrcrtt ancl thc lloartl ol'[)ircctors
tuppcd thcir cllblts leacling ttl inrplovurncnt in prt-rclLrctivity. ctrst rcrluction, quirlity selviccs
and ernployee pertblnrancc.

lnternatioual Standards Organization (lS0)
'l'he company is in the process ol'aligning its systcms with the best plactices and is presently
in plocess ol' accluiring the quality managemcnt systems certitication. A tearn will be

established to spearhead the process.

Heulth and Sal'cty
The conrpany is ir.r thc process ot'cstablishing an Occuprltional llealth ancl Salcty cournrittee
in keeping line with lhe rccluilcme nts ot'thc lirctolics and other placcs ot' Wolk Act.

Corporatc (jovcrttancc lssues
1'he conrpany is in the proccss ot' inrplcmcnting the Corporate Covemiurcc guiclelincs as se't

out by the Water Services I{egulatory tsoaLd. 'l'his is aimerl at achieving transparencv.
accoLrntabi I it-y elliciency and cl lecti vertcss in serv icc clcl i very.

lntcrnal Coutrol Sy'stcttrs antl thcir Adequlcl'
I wish to conljlnr tlrlt tlle Ct-rrnpany has progrer atrcl uc'lccluutc systcnls ol' intenurl controls
gctrcd towards achicving cliicicncf in its valious busirtess operirtions, salegualding ol'asscts.
optintunr trtilization ol'rcsourccs. atrcl ctlnrpliattcc with thc larv uttd statutoly lcgulalions.
Company's 0pcrations
Eldama I{avinc Watcl and Scwclage Conrpany operatcs ChcrtrLrsusu Watcl Suppll, ls its
ntain soulcc ol' walcr anrl hencc rcvcllrrc to catcr lbr its opcrations arrd ntaintcnance. lhc
Company ciralvs its w'atcr ll'onr Chemr.rsusu clant r.rrtcl clistlibutcs it bv gravitl' to an cstinrutccl
population ol'62,006pcoplc vr,ithin thc alca ol'sLrpply with an avcrlLtc plorluction ot'l700rni
per d,ay.

'l lte (i t-r vclrtrttcr r t llrtough the Natiorral Watcr arttl

cotlstlucting a clanr at ChcrttLtsttsu r.r'itli. a capucitr
xlx

l'ipclirrc ('olporltion has coruplctcd
ol' I 1.000.000rrrr arrrl an cstirnatcr.l

Corporatc Social l{espolrsibility
'l'he conrpany is in thc proccss ol' li>rrnirrg a conrnriltcc which vr ill lostel strong rclationship
rvilh thc cornnrunity. 'l'his will bc achie vcd altcr'iurpleurclltiug.r rvcll-dcllnccl corpolale social
rcsponsibiIity liante wolk.
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production of 35,000m3 per day at the ultimate period. However, the construction ol'the
dislribution network is ongoing and is expected to meet the demands of its consumers and
also will be able to extend to the new consumers hence cxpectations in the increase in revenue
base.

Disclosurcs
ring the ycar under review. bc'sicles the lransactir.rns reported in the notes to the accoLrnts.
re were no transacticlns witl.r thc Directors and Managenrcnt that hacl any conll ict with thc

c pany's interest

nc usion

w that the distribution network ploject is aln-rost courplete, the cr-lnrpany expccls trt irlprove
prpe xtension with a view to sclling r.nore watcl' anrl thus incrcasc thc rc.vcnue collectione

II

ls wl I errable the conrpany implovc service provision. l"inally, I woulcl likc to thank the'

ngo Corurty Coverrtntent, Central Ititi Valley Water Wolks l)eveloprlcnt Agcncy
VWWDA), thc stall'ancl all oul consuurers lbr thcil suppolt duling the ycar.

1"r..
I{

Ilook lbrwalcl to urolc support ar)

M phania Kurerc
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r0E VIRNOMENTAL AND SUSTAINAtsILITY ITEPOIIl'INC

Sustainability strategy and prolile
The company continues to bc a leacling WSP in the sub counly clespite nulrL'rous challer.rges.

old and dilapidatecl in tiastruct Lrrc, ancl ljnancial constraints.

Lnvilonmcntal issues havc taken lots ol priolity. 'l'hc Company has cstablishecl Laboratory
systern capable to nronitor watcr rluality and is in thc proccss r.ll'procuring moclc-r'n eqr.ripment.
The company olicn gcts rt.rutinc surveillance nionitoring lionr CILVWWI)A. 'llcatnrent works
at Chenrususu is unclclgoing rehabilitation and a ncw onc is under collstruction.

'fhe company applied lbl thc talil)'acljustrrcnt, which was approvecl by CITVWWDA in
January 2009 an<l implementcd inimcdiatcly artd was dLre lbr revic'w in 2010.'l'lie tarill'was
howcver not reviewed, and in 2013 an application lor new tarill'was lbrwartlcd. but due to the
rigorous processcs the tcl l.tl ol' thc thcn Board of dircctors lapscd belbre conrple tion. 'l o clate

the conrpany still uscs tlre old cxtra olcliualy talill' aclj ustnrent.

Eldanra l{avine town is in l}alingo County. lrl(AWASCO was appointccl by CITVWWDA as

Watcr Sclvice Providcr tbr lildama l(avine towu and its cnvilor.rs. It extcncls its sc'rvices
3kilometers bcyond 'fown boLuidalies. Currently water covcrilgc is 56"/" ol'the population
within this arca. 'l'he coveragc decrcases with distance lionr the central business distlict. In
the low-income scttlemcnts, it is a mixed scenario: some parts are partially or well covered,
while others are uot covered at all. l'o ellsure the linancial sell'- sulllcicncy ol'thc colnpany.
expansion should tbcr-rs ou tlle medilrrn income areas. Lily 2023 c<-rverage is projcctccl to be

80% ot'the total p,lpulatic,n. I lowe ver'. the inclease in geographical covclagc' is nracle cornplex
by the ncw collstitutioull dis;rerrsution. espcciully with lespcct to coullty bounclarics.

CITVWWDA is liccnscd by thc WASlttiu to be lcspotrsible l'ol thc clllcicnt al.rd ec()nonric!rl
provision ol'\.\,utcr Scrviccs rvitlrin its juriscliction. l(VWSll in tuln engugeil ljl{AWAS('O to
bc a Watel Scrvice Plr-rvider in Dlrlania l{avinc town ancl its environs tl-rlough a Sclvice
Provision Agrccnrent (SPn )l as recluiled by thc watcr Acr 2002, scctions 53 and 55. and w tcr
act 2016.

Environnrental pcrlbrlnancc
l'o attain thc principlc ol' sustainablc developnrent the Conrpany have acloptcd the
recomnrcudcd plr.rccdulc to be tblltlwed belore a projcct is implenrentccl. 'l-his involves
applovals to crlsr-uc that thc ;:r'<.lj cct clocs not posc any negative etlects to lhc crrv ilr.rntrre nt.

Ertrploycc rvcll'are
1'he Conrpany valrtcs atrd appleciatcs thc cnonlloLrs contlibutir:n uncl conrrniturcnt ol'
personucl lorvalds intplovctl pcrlblntturce. ln this rcgarcl, the conrpanv is lbcusing in
dcvcloping its hunran capital ancl cnliancing thc' skills and abilities lbr thc pelsonneI
developurent as wcll as towalcls nrcctints thc oonrpanl"s br.rsiucss challcngcs. 'l'hc lrainirrg
proccss will alrvays bc cLrstonrizctl tt-r suit tlrc spccilic ucccls ol' the conrpartr'. its custoll'lct s,

stakeholilcrs ancl al l-rtlurtcl clcvclopnrcrrt ol' pclsonncl.
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The pany will ensule that its water quality lneets national standards through internal and external

Etd Ravine Water and Sewerage Company Limited
An Report and Financial Statements lbr the year ended June 30, 2023u

Wa quality Control.

Les compliance to KIIBs & WHO standards. In adclition to its in-house laboratory tcsts, samples
sent on a regular basis to the Kenya Burcau olStandards.

yce ll.clations/Fair renruncrations

will
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1'h
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mpalty ensures lair remuncrations and has a courmittec in place wlio will always dcal with
tlict or disagrecnlcut amorlgst the crnployees,

Cu cr scrvlce
'l'h mpany has put llt

iuc
placc stanclards ol' meeting thc customer clcmands.
hancllcd also pcriocl to wliich bulsts arc attcndcd

thesc inr:luclcs how
lionr thc tinrc- it iscus o els ct.rrr r plairrts

TC

cd'l'arill's

mpany uses the applovcd taLilli by the regrrlator (WASItEll) this will cnsurc thc cuslonrcrs
cxploited in any way.

Com ullit], lingagcnrcnts
rnpany is in thc ploccss ol'lblnring a cornmittcc which will tbstcr strong relationship with the

rrnity. 1'his r.vill bc achievecl alier inrplementing a well-clclined corporirtc sucial responsibility
rvork. [ loweve r. thc C()ll1pany el]surcs closc rclationship rvith its custorncrs thlough ellectivc
ruication ancl contlucting watel clinics. Alst-r, conrntur-rity involvenrcnts irr plojects
cntation to enable thenr own tl.re projccts
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t2 T TEMENT OF DIRECTORS' Ii.ESPONSIBILITIES

Wea responsible fbr the preparation ot'this Annual Report and Financial Statements. in accorclance
with t e Company's Act Cap.486 Laws ol Kenya, the Public Audit Act 2015 and Public Finance
Mana ment Act.20l2 Section l4 ol'the Statc Corporations Act

We ar ol'thc opinion that thcsc linancial statr:ments givc a truc urrtl tirir vie r,v ol'thc. stltc ot'allairs ot
the C pany as at 30'l'JLlnc 2023 ard its clclicit lbl tlre yeul enclcrl. We hlv'e ensulctl that thc
Contlr ny uraintairrs plopcl i.rccoLlnting rccords wlrich disulose with lcasonablc uccurac_y. thc llnancial
pos rl r ol'thc Cornpany. We ale also responsiblc lbl sali'guarcling thc ilsscts ol'thc ('ortrpunv

Wea cpt rcsporlsibility lbr the linancial sti.rtcrtlcrlts wlrich havc becn pleparr:d Lrsing appropriate
.rccot-l ting policie s suppolted by lcasonable attd pruclcnt j uclgmcnts and cstirnatcs, ancl in contbrmity
with t e ltrtcruatiotierl lrinancial l(eporting Standards (lFltS), ancl in thc lrlanner reclLrircd by thc l)lrM
Act,2 l2 and the State Corporution Act. lntcnrational Accounting Stanclarrls (lAS), and Contpany's
Act the Watel Act 201 6

ll ol' the lirrancial stilterucntsApp
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In thelabsencc ot'the Boarcl ol'directors of'the Conrpany thc otlice ol'rhc CljC'M Baringo County
takcs fi:s1;r.lnsibility ol'oversecing lltc opctrtions ol' thc Conrpany. we arc thcrclbrc awarc ol'the
challe{rees leportcd in thc lrirrancial Statcments togcthcr with the previous obscrvations by ol}ice of
thc a{ditor general which pcrtairls the going couccnl ol'the Company. 'l'o arrcst thc highlighted
issurcs] the County Covelnme rtt together with tlie Ccntral I{ili Valley Water Wolks Devclopntent
Agcn,f ale working ol) a stralcgy to rcsolve these issues ancl lvill consoliclate in its annual reports ol-r

irs prolrcss once a decisit-rn is lcachcd.

I

Nothifs has conte to the attcntiott r:l'the Sharcholdcls to indicate that thc C'ompany will not reuraitr a
going fconce ln lbr at lcust lhc ncxt trvclvt: nlonths liorn the clatc ol'tlris slirtcrne ut.
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REPffiT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON ELDAMA RAVINE WATER AND
SEWdRAGE COMPANY LTMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2023

A. R{port on the Financial Statements that considers whether the financial statements
Br+ fairly presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework,
a$ounting standards and the relevant laws and regulations that have a direct effect
ori the financial statements.

I

B. Rdport on LaMulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which considers
c{:npliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazette notices, circulars,
grJidetines and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a prudent,
effcient, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure Government
a(hieves value for money and that such funds are applied for the intended purpose.

I

C. Rfport on Effectiveness of Internal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
wtrich considers how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide internal
of,erations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, the risk
mpnagement environment, and the internal controls, developed and implemented by
tlpse charged with governance for orderly, efficient and effective operations of the
eltiv.

I

An uirmodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
relevtnt laws and regulations and that its internal controls, risk management and
govefnance systems are properly designed and were working effectively in the financial
yebr l,rnder review.

I

The lthree parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
refpfnsibilities of the Auditor-General as provided by Article 229 of the Constitution, the
Ptlblfc Finance Management Act, 2012 and the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three parts of
the #port, when read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General.

I
I

REqoRT oN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ouJinea opinion

I hape audited the accompanying financial statements of Eldama Ravine Water and
Sewprage Company Limited set out on pages 1 lo 29, which comprise the statement of

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR.GENERAL

l.trItLtttc itt,q . I L. t )ttttt dh iI iI I

[lflffitittention to the contents or my report which is in three parts:

Repo[t of the Auclitor-General on Eldama Ravine Water antl Seweroge Compary Linited for lhe year endcd
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financial position as at 30 June, 2023, and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows and
statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information in
accordance with the provisions of Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenya and Section 35
of the Public Audit Act, 2015. I have obtained all the information and exptanations which,
to the best of my knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit.

ln my opinion, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of my report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Eldama Ravine water and sewerage company
Limited as at 30 June, 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended, in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting Standards and
comply with the companies Act, 2015, Public Finance Management Act, 2012 and the
WaterAct,2016.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Undisclosed MaterialUncertainty in Relation to Going Concern

The statement of financial performance reflects a deficit of Kshs.96,465 resulting to
accumulated deficit of Kshs.60,793,978 for the year under review. Further, the statement
of financial position reflects total current assets and liabilities balances of
Kshs.43,452,589 and Kshs.91,155,887 respectively resulting in negative working capital
of Kshs.47,703,298. This is an indication of the existence of material uncertainty which
casts doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern and to meet its
obligations as and when they fall due. However, the material uncertainty in relation to
going concern and the mitigation measures put in place to reverse the situation have not
been disclosed in the financial statements.

ln the circumstances, the continued survival and ability of the Company to continue as a
going concern is dependent on continued support from the County Government of
Baringo and Creditor's.

2. Unsupported Water Treatment Chemicals

The statement of profit or loss and loss and other comprehensive income and as
disclosed in Note 7 to the financial statements reflects goods and services expenditure of
Kshs.3,522,918. The amount includes water treatment chemicals of Kshs.3,111,320.
However, procurement records such as user requisitions, tender advertisement, tender
evaluation and award minutes, professional opinion, letter of offer, delivery notes, counter
receipt vouchers, store records in support of the expenditure were not provided for audit.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy and propriety of water treatment chemicals
expenditure of Kshs.3,1 11,320 for the year ended 30 June, 2023 could not be confirmed.

3. Unsupported lnsurance Costs

The statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and as disclosed in Note
10 to the financial statements reflects administrative expenses of Kshs.1,663,758. The

Report of the Auditor-General on Eldamo Ravine llater and Sewerage Company Limited for the year ended
30 June, 2023
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amount includes insurance (motor vehicles/cycles) expenditure of Kshs.161 ,053.
However, insurance policy, valuation reports, list of vehicles/motor cycles and premiums
paid in respect of each were not provided for audit.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy and propriety insurance expenditure of Kshs.161,053
for the year ending 30 June, 2023 could not be confirmed.

4. Unsupported Fuel, Oiland Lubricants

The statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive income and as disclosed in
Note 13 to the financial statements reflects generaloperating cost Kshs.6,'104,789. The
amount includes fuel, oils and lubricants expenditure of Kshs.1 ,275,577. However, the
detrail orders, fuel register, supplier statements and motor vehicle work tickets in support
of the expenditure were not provided for audit.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy and propriety of fuel, oil and lubricants expenditure of
Kshs.1 ,275,577 for the year ended 30 June, 2023 could not be ascertained.

5. Dlrectors Expenses

The statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income reflects Directors'
expenses of Kshs.l 81 , I 80 in respect of sitting allowances. However, the allowances were
paid to directors who are not indicated in the company's Memorandum and Articles of
Association. Further, and as previously reported, the Director's term of office elapsed on
30 September,2013 and have not been renewed nor fresh appointments made.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy and propriety of Directors' expenses of Kshs.181 ,180
for the year ended 30 June, 2023 could not be confirmed.

6. AccountsReceivables

The statement of financial position reflects accounts receivables balance of
Kshs.41 ,913,012 that varies with the ledger balance of Kshs.42,377 ,899 resulting to a
variance of Kshs.464,887. ln addition, the debtors' aging analysis and the movement
schedule for the period were not provided for audit. Further, no provision for bad and
doubtful debts were made in preparation of the financial statements.

ln thp circumstances, the accuracy and fair statement of accounts receivables balance of
Ksh3.41 ,913,012 as at 30 June, 2023 could not be confirmed.

7. Trade and Other Payables

The statement of financial position and as disclosed in Note 2'1 to the financial statements
reflects accounts payables balance of Kshs.91,155,887. However, the creditors aging
analysis and movement schedule was not provided for audit. Further, the balance
includes long outstanding levies to regulatory bodies of Kshs.35,538,035 which should
be reclassified as non-current liabilities. ln addition, the amount includes customer
deposits of Kshs.2,149,000 which are not held in a designated bank account.

Rep"lt of the Auditor-General on Eldama Ravine Water and Sewerage Company Liniled for the year ended
30 ilpe. 2023
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lncluded in the balance of Kshs.9'1,155,887 is unremitted statutory deduction of
Kshs.5,8'l 9,232 recovered from employees that had not been remitted to various
institutions as required by law and thereby exposing the Company to further penalties
and interest that is avoidable.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy, presentation, disclosure and fair statement of trade
and other payables balance of Kshs.91,155,887 as at 30 June,2023 could not be
confirmed.

8. Grant - lnherited Debts

As previously reported, the statement of financial position reflects grant - inherited debts
of Kshs.13,209,459 which is part of equity. The debts have remained outstanding since
inception of the Company in 2007 and comprise of unpaid water bills and salaries of
Kshs.1 1,592,483 and Kshs.1,6'16,976 respectively. However, no explanations have been
given for the failure to settle the debts.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy and fair statement of grant inherited debts of
Kshs.13,209,459 as at 30 June, 2023 could not be confirmed.

The audit was conducted in accordance with lnternational Standards of Supreme Audit
lnstitutions (lSSA|s). I am independent of the Eldama Ravine Water and Sewerage
Company Limited Management in accordance with ISSAI 130 on Code of Ethics. I have
fulfilled other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAI and in accordance with
other ethical requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in
Kenya. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for my qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Budgetary Contro! and Performance

The statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts reflects final receipts budget
and actual on comparable basis of Kshs.49,720,000 and Kshs.22,995,612 respectively
resulting to income shortfall of Kshs.26,724,388 or 54 o/o of the budget. Similarly, the
statement reflects total expenditure of Kshs.23,092,077 against an approved budget of
Kshs.49,720,000, resulting to budget under expenditure of Kshs.26,627,923 or 53o/o of
the budget.

The income shortfall and under expenditure may have negatively affected the company's
operations and service delivery to the public during the year under review.

My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to
report in the year under review.

Report of the Auditor-General on Eldama Rsvine Water and Sewerage Company Limited for the year ended
30 June, 2023
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Other Matter

Prior Year Unresolved lssues

ln the report of the previous year, several audit matters were raised under report on the
financial statements and report on lawfulness and effectiveness in use of public
resources. However, review of the progress on follow up of auditor's recommendations
showed that the Management had not resolved the issues or provided satisfactory
explanation for the delay in resolving the issues.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on LaMulness
and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources section of my report, I confirm that, nothing
else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that public resources have not been
applied laMully and in an effective way.

Basic for Conclusion

1. Non-Revenue Water

During the year under review, the company produced 882,803 ms of water produced, out
of which only 402,580 m'were billed to customers for Kshs.20,701,471. The balance of
480,223 m' (or 54%) of the total volume of water produced represented non-revenue
water which is above the allowable loss of 25o/o as per the Water Services Regulatory
Authority Board guidelines. The non-revenue water loss resulted in lost sales amounting
to Kshs.13,339,482 computed at the rate Kshs.51.4 per cubic meter. Management has
not explained the measures which have been put in place to control the losses.

ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law.

2. Lack of Approved Tariffs

The ttatement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and as disclosed in Note
6 to the financial statements reflects total income of Kshs.22,995,612 which includes
revenue from water sales of Kshs.2O,701 ,155. lncluded in water sales are 5,085 accounts
with total consumption units of 30,246 M'that were billed at Kshs.1,560,590. However,
revidw of the billings generated revealed constant monthly meter readings for the financial
year 2022-2023. Further, the Company was billing customers using tariffs that expired in
the year 2008.

Consequently, the laMulness of the tariffs applied in billing customers and the constant
billing of 5,085 accounts could not be confirmed.

The audit was conducted in accordance with the lnternational Standards for Supreme
Audft lnstitutions (lSSAls) 4000. The standard requires that I comply with ethical
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requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities that govern them. I believe that
the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
conclusion.

REPORT ON THE EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK
MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, based on the audit
procedures performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on
Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and Governance section of my
report, I confirm that, nothing else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that
internal controls, risk management and overall governance were not effective.

Basis for Conclusion

1. Lack of Approved Staff Establishment

The Company did not have an approved staff establishment contrary to the requirements
of Section B.2(1) of the Public Service Human Resource Manual, 2016 that requires all
state departments to prepare Human Resource Plans to support achievement of goals
and objectives in their strategic plans.

ln the circumstances, it was not possible to confirm whether the company was operating
with optimum staff levels.

2. Lack of lnternal Audit Function and Audit Commiftee

The Company does not have an internal audit function to guide and evaluate its internal
controls. This is contrary to Section 153(1) of the Public Finance Management (County
Government) Regulations,201 5 which requires the internal auditors to review and
evaluate budgetary performance, financial management, transparency and accountability
mechanisms and processes of the Company. Further, the Company has not established
audit committee as stipulated in Regulation 167(1) of Public Finance Management
(County Governments) Regulations, 201 5.

As a consequence, the effectiveness of the internal controls mechanism to management
of the Company could not be confirmed

3. Lack of Risk Management Policy

The Company does not have a risk management policy to guide management in risk
evaluation and decision making. ln addition, the Company has not implemented effective,
efficient and transparent financial management and internal control systems. This was
evidenced by lack of a strategic plan, an lnformation Communication Technology (lCT)
policy, a disaster recovery plan or business continuity plan, a code of ethics policy, an
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lnformation Technology (lT) strategic committee, an lT steering committee and an lT
security policy.

The company has not provided any written assurance that the internal controls systems
are in place and no explanation was provided for failure to have the policies in place. This
is corrtrary to Section 158(1) of the Public Finance Management (County Government)
Regulations 2015 which requires the accounting officer to develop risk management
strategies, which include fraud prevention mechanism and internal control that builds
robust business operations.

The audit was conducted in accordance with the lnternational Standards for Supreme
Audit f nstitutions (lSSAls) 2315 and 2330. The standards require that I plan and perform
the audit to obtain assurance about whether effective processes and systems of internal
control, risk management and overall governance were operating effectively, in all
material respects. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As required by Companies Act, 2015, I report based on my audit, that:

i. I have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit;

ii. ln my opinion, adequate accounting records have been kept by the Company, so
far as appears from the examination of those records; and,

iii. The Company's financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records
and returns.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting Standards and for
maintaining effective internal control as Management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due lo fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control, risk
management and governance.

ln preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to liquidate the Company or to cease operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit Act,
2015.

ln addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
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in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process, reviewing the effectiveness of how Management monitors compliance
with relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes
and systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to
governance and risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the
control environment.

Auditor-General's Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Article 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls will always detect
a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

ln addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, I consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 20'1 5 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My consideration of
the internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses under the lSSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

Report of the Auditor-General on Eldama Ravine Water and Sewerage Company Limited for the year ended
30 June, 2023
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As p{rt of an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls, I exercise professional
judge{nent and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

a ld{ntify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
w(etner due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
lhQse risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
bapis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
frapd is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
fofuery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

l

Ev!luate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
acpounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

a

. C4nclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the going concern basis
of]accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
unpertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
thO Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf I conclude that a material
unpertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in the auditor's report to the related
diCclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of [ny audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
ceEse to continue as a going concern.

. Errtaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
in(luding the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the
ur{der}ying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. OQtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
bupiness activities of the Company to express an opinion on lhe financial statements.

. Pdrform such other procedures as I consider necessary in the circumstances.

I comfnunicate with the Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and tifning of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in intdrnal control that are identified during the audit.

I also
requir
and o

wher€

lprovide Management with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical
lments regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships
Ither matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence and
I applicable, related safeguards.

a BS
AUD OR ENERAL

Nair bi

3O April,2O24

Reporl of the Auditor-General on Eldama Ravine l|/ater and Sewerage Company Limited for the year ended

9

30 June, 202 3

FCPA



Eldam Ravine Water ancl Sewerage Company Limited
Annual eport and Financial Statements lbr the year ended June 30, 2023

t4

S TATEMENT OF PI{OI.-I]'AND LOSS AND O'I'IIIIIT COMPITIIHENSIVI.] INCOME
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100,000 160,793,978J. t3,209 ,459 (47,483,519)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Note 202L-20222022-2023

Kshs Kshs

CASH FI )W FR( )M OPERATING ACTIVITI€S

Cash era from/(used in)operationsed 23 (2,205,183) (321,194)

Note

as teri rted f rom/(used in)operating activities (2,206,183)Net C ger

EA! (2,269,1,341INCR E/(l ) E( REASE)IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (182,561)

cASt A rD( ASi{ EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,226,311, 3,408,872

EQUIVATENTS AT END OF YEAR 957,177cAst lD( S

Elda in
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Performanc
Diffe re nce

2022-2023

Kshs

21.,31.8,529

1e38,3221

241,,500

1.02,365

20,124,O72

6,000,000

26,724,O72

10,069,574

8,470,O00 4,836,305 3,63 3,695

1,,742,692

9,1.78,1.32

1,183,984 1,456,016

300,000

181,180 458,820

1.27,808 (127,8081

33,198 (3 3,198)

49,720,000 23,O92,O77 26,627,923

(96,46s)

Original
Budget 2022-

2023 I zozz-zozt
Adjustments Final Budget

2022-2023

Actual on

comparable
basis

Kshs Kshs Kshs

REVENUI

Kshs

Wate r Sa les 20,701,1,55

La bour c ha rges 2,L38,322

Reconec lion Fees

42,O20,OO0 42,O20,OOO

1,200,000 1,200,000

300,000 300,000 5 8,500

200,000 200,000other M sclene uos lncome

Total ln( ome 43,720,OOO 43,720,OOO 22,995,612

GRANT/ SUBSIDY
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I
1.2,7 44,O00

3,388,000

L2,744,000 3,62 s,868P rod uct on and Maintainance costs

Storage

Compar

Boa rd o

Finance

2,640,000 2,640,000& Distribution costs

300,000lnvestments 300,000

650,000Directo rs Expenses

Costs

tion

l

Depreci

end itu re 49,720,OOOTotal Er

/(Deficit) for the periodSurplu

97,635

21,528,000

650,000
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Statomcnt of Conrpliance and llasis of Preparation

ancial statcnrcnts have bcen plepalcd on a historical cost basis exccpt lbr thc nreasuremcl-tl
atr valued anrounts t-r['certain itcnrs ol'propcrty, plant ancl ccluipurent, nrarketablc secr-rritics anci

lin ial instruntents at l'air valuc, irnpailed assets at thcir estimated rccovcrablc anrounts ancl

rially detelmincd liabilitics at thcir prescnt value. 'l'hc preparatiorl o1'tlnancial statements in
rnrity with lntcrnational I"inancial l{cporling Standarcls (lFl{S) allows the usc ol'eslir.uates

assurnptions. lt also rcrluircs ulauagcmcnt io exet'cise judgenrent in the ploccss ol'applying
tity's accounting policic's

tinancial staten"rellts have bcen preparccl ancl prcsentcd in Kcnya Shillings, which is the

tional and l'eporting cul'r'cucy of Eldaura l(avine Watcr ancl Sewcrage Conrpany Limitecl.

l'hc llnancial staterllcllts have been prcpared in accoldatrcc with the' l)lrM Act, the State

Co
pol ies adopted have becn consistcntly applicd to all tltc'years prescntcd

rations Act and lutelnational Financial l{r--porting Slandarcls (tII(S). 'l he accounting

Ap;rlication ol'Ncw and llcvisetl Iuterttationll F'inanci:rl ltcportirrg Stltrtl:rnls
(rFRS)

Early tdoption ol' stantlards

lrc entity clicl not carly - adopt uny new ol artrcntlcd slan(lards in 1'eur 2022-202

6

I Is NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
I

1l, General Inlbrmation
I

Eldanta f,.avine Water and Sewerage Company Limitecl was established in Kenya as a Public limited
Compan! under the provisions olthe Companys' Act Cap 486 on l5tr'December 2005 and startccl its

operatiofis on l5'l' Janualy 2001 . lt took over thc Managemcnt ol'Water Supply r.rs a Service l)r'ovider'
wirhin tfrc murrclarccl Juristliction ol'Elclanra ltavinc' Sub-C't-rLrnty ancl its cn"'ilous aliel signing a

Scrvicc provision Agrcemcnt (Sl']A) witlr thc thcrt llili Vallcl' Watcl Wolks l)e veluprtrcnt Agencv

ll.icens,Je; on l5rr' January 2007.
l;or Kcrf an Conrpanies Act lcltoltirrg pLrrposcs, thc balancc shcct is rcprescllte(l by tl.rc sratcment ol'
Iinancial position and the ;rlolit ancl Ioss account b1' thc statcrnent ol' prolit ol loss antl other
courprelicnsive ittcoure in thcse llnancial statclttcllls



E Ravine Water and Scwcrage Company Limitcd
A lle ort and Financial Statemcnts tbr the ycar endcd June 30,2023

4. Summary of Accounting Policics
principal accounting policics adopted in the prepalation olthese lrnancial statements are set

u below:

lLcvcnue rccognition

Itevcnue is measurcd based on the considcratir-ln to which tlie entity cxpecls to be ,:ntitlecl in a

contl'act with a customcr and excludcs amoLurts collectcd on behall'ol'third purtics. 'l hc entity

rccogr:izes revcnLlc whcn it translcls control ol'a ptocluct ot' sct'vice lo a custoure rr.

i) l{cvcnue liour thc salc of gootls and scrviccs is lecogniscr.l in thc ycar irr which the

contpany clelivels prodLlcts to thc custolrlor, thc custorncl has acccpl.ecl tl-rc' ploclr.rcts ancl

collcctability ol'the rclatcd leceivables is leasonably ussurcrl.

a)

ii) Crarrts li'om Nltiorral Covrnrurcrrt ale tccogrtiscr'l in thc ycal ir-r which thc C'r:nrpany

actually rcccivcs such grants. l{cculrcnt grants are recognizcd in the statcnrcnt ol

cor:rplchcnsivc incorne. Devclopr-ncnt/capital grauts are recognized in the staternent ol

linancial pt-rsition ancl realisctl in the statemenl ol'courprehcnsive iucoure over lhc usetul

litc ol'thc asscts thut has been acclLrircd using such ltrnds.

iii) !-inance inconrc courprises intc'resl rcccivable liorrr bank depr-rsits ancl invcslurcnt in

securitics, and is lecogniscd in protit or loss on a tinte propoltion basis using the

eflective interest l'atc nlctl'tod.

iv) Dividend incomc is lc'cogniscd in the income statelncnt in the year in which the light to

reccive thc paynlcnt is establishcci.

v) llcntul incomc is lccognised in the' incunrc statcrncnt ls it uccrues using thc clll'ctivc

intelcsl inrplicit irr lcasc agreertterlts.

vi) (Jthcr ittcome is tccogttiscd as il accrtt,."s.

o
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ry of ccounting l'olicics

l) p

lrr leascs iu thc can'ying aurounts ol'assets arising li'onr rc-valuation arre crcclitccl to othcr

plchcnsivc inconrc. Decrcasc's that oll\ct plcvior,rs inorcases in thc calrying arlount ol'thc

c assct are clrargcrl against tlre levaluution rescrve accoilrlt; all othcl rlecrcases nre'

ed to prolit ol loss in the inconrc statcurcllt. Cains and losscs on tlisposul ol'iterns ol

rty, plarrt anrl ,:epriprttcnt alc rlctertnirtcd b-v conrpirrirtg tltc ploccccls litrnr Ihe clisposal

th hc nct calryiug i.lllror.lllt ol'the itcrus, aucl ae rccognisctl irt ;rrolit ol loss iu the incours

st tcl 'tcn I

8

Eldama Ravine Water ancl Sewcragc Companv Limitetl

r) ln-kindc0ntributions

ln-kind contributions al'e donaliorls that are madc to thc cornpany in the fbrm of actual goocls

and/or' scrviccs rathcr than in uroney ol' cash tc'rms. 'l'hese clonations llray includc'vchicles.

ecluiprllcut or pcrsonncl selviccs. Where thc Iinancial valuc t'cccivecl lirr in-kincl contributions

can be rcliably cletenninccl, thc conrpany inclLrrlcs suclr vlluc in the statcrncnt r.rl'

cotttprchcnsive incorttc both as l'evcnr.rc ancl us att expcnsr: in crlttal antl opptlsitc ilnroLlnts;

otherwisc', thc contributiorr is uot t ccr.lt'tiecl.

b) Prr.rpcrty, plant :rntl cquiptncnt

All categolics ol'property. plant and ecluipment alc initially lccoltlecl at cost lcss accumulatcd

depreciation ancl iurpailntcnt losses.

Certain categories ol'plopelty. plant and equipment are subsecluently carrieci at re-valued

amoLu'rts, being thcir liril value at thc date ol re-valuation less any subscrlr"rent accunrultrteci

depleciati<ln and inrpairmellt losses. Where re-nreasul'cn rcl-rt at rc-vetlLretl arnounts is clesired,

all itrms iu an asset catcgory arc rc-valucd through perioclic valuations callicrl out by

independcnt cxteluiLl valuet s.



Eld Ravine Water and Sewerage Company Limited
Ann R ort and Financial Statements lbr the year ended June 30, 2023

Depreciation and impairmcnt of property, plant and equipmcnt

Frcehold lancl and capital wolk in progress aIe nol dc'preciated. C'apital work in progress

relatcs nrainly to thc cost r.lt'ongoing bul incornplcte wolks on buildings arrcl othcr uivil ra,orks

and installations.

Dcprcciation or1 propcrty, plant anrl celuipttrcttt is lr:cognisccl in the incornc st,rtcrncllt on.r

straight-linc basis to '"vritc dorvtr thc cost ol'cach asset ol' the lc'-valr.re cl rlnouut tt-r its rcsiclual

value over its cstimated Lrsclirl life.'l'hc annual ratcs in Lrsc arc:

c)

Freehold Lancl

Buildings aud civil works

Plant and machinery

Motor vehicles, including motor cycles

Conrputers ancl rclated ecpripnrenl

Ollice cqiripmcnt. lirrnilurc and littings

Nil

25 yeaLs or the unexpirecl lease peliod 4%

12.5 years 12.5%

4 years 25%

3 years 33.33%

12.5 years 12.5%

A lull ycar's dcprcciation chalgc is t'ccoguiscd both in thL- )eur ol'lssct puluhusc ancl in thc

yeur dl' assct clisposa l.

Itcms ol'plopcrt!'. plartt and ctpriprucnt aLe lcvicwcd annualll' lbl inrpailrrrent. Wherc the

carrying alllount ol'atr assct is assesscd as greatcr thun its cstim.rt!'d recovcrable au.Iouut. all

inrpairment loss is recognised so that the assct is rvrittcn dorvn inrmcdiatcly to ils c'stirnated

recoverable allroullt.

4) lnrangiblc asscts

lntangiblc asscts lvith llrritc uselirl lives that are accprilcd scparatcly arc caniccl at cost lcss

acgurnulatcd arrx.rltization arrd accunrulatccl inrpairrnerr[ losscs. Anrortization is lecognizecl on

u str0ight-linc basis ovcl tltcil csiilnated useiirl livcs. 'l'hc cstinratcrl usclirl lil'e and

arUol'tizatiorl ruethod at'e t c'vicrvccl at thc cucl ot'cach rell()rting pcriocl. with tlre cllect ol'anv

changes iu cstiuratc being accountccl lbl on a prospcctivc basis. lntangible assets with

indctlnitc usclirl livcs that alr-' accluiled scparatcly ale callicd at cost lcss accuurulatc'd

inrpairme nt losses.

e) Amortisation lnd inrpairurcut ol'intangible assrts

Autortisation is calcLrlatcrl ()u thc stri.riglrt-linc [rasis ovcr tlrc estiuratecl usclirl lilL.ol thc

intarrgible assct. All intangiblc assets arc Lcviervecl unnualll lirl inrpairrrrcnt. W'hcrc thc

9
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carrying amount of an intangible asset is assessecl as Breater than its estinlated recoverablc

amount, an impairment loss is recognised so that the asset is wlitten down imnrcdiately t<,r its

estirnated rccoverable anrount.

l) lnventorics

Inventories are stated at the lower ol cost and net realizable valuc. Costs cornprise direcl

rnaterials and, where applicable, direct labour costs and those overheads that have been

incurred in bringing the inventories to their prcseut location and condition. Cost is

calculated using the wcighted avelage cost rr.rethod. Net realizable value represents lhc

estilnated selling price less all estilnated costs ol' completion ancl costs ttl be inculrcd in

marketing, selling and clistribution.

g) Tradc antl othcr receivables
-lradc ancl r.lthc'r leceivzrblcs arc rccognizerl at lirir valucs lcss allor,r'unces lbr an1'

wrcollectible allrounts. 'l'hese ale asscssed tbl irnpairnrcnt un continuing basis. An

estimate is nrade ol'doubtlirl receivablcs baseci on a review ol'all oLrtstanding amounts at the

year end. Bad debts are written offaficr all etlbrts al recovery have been exhausted.

h) Taxation

i) Current inconrc tax

Culfent incomc tax assets and liabilities tbr the culrent periocl arc r.ncasured at the alltount

expected to be recoveled tiom or paid to the taxation authorities.'l'he tax rates ancl tax laws

used to cor-llpute thc anrount are those that are cnacted or substantivu'ly enacted. at thc

reporting datc in lhc area whclc thc ljntity operalcs und geuclatcs ta.rablc inctrrnc. C'urrcrrt

ilrcorne tax rclating to iteurs rccognized c'lilcctly in rtet asscts is rccognizerl in nct usscts antl

not iu thc st te mel)t ol'linanciul pc|lblrtrance .

Cun'errt incourc tn\ ilsscts antl liabilitics lilr the cLu'tcnt pcriod ate lr.rcasurcd.rt thc anlor.lnt

expcctcd to be rccovcrecl ll'tlrn ol paid to thc taxatiou aLrtholitics. l.hc tax ratcs and tax laws

used to conlputc the amount ale tht-rsc' that alc cnilctcd or substanLivcll' enactc'cl. at the

repofiing date in thc aLea whele thc ljntity operales and gcnclates ta.rublc incorric.

Mapagenrent pcriodicalli' cvaluatcs pusititlns takr:n in thc lilx' l'etunrs ."vith lc-spcct to

$itrurtions in wliich applicablc tax rcgulatious arc' sr.rbject to ir.rtcrple tation ancl establishcs

prov isions whele applopriatc.

r0
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a) Cash antl cash equivalcnts

Cash and cash ecprivalcuts comprisc cash on haurcl anri cash at bank. short-telnr cleposits on

call and highly liqLrid investrrrenls lvith an original matr.rrity trl'thrce nronths or less, which

are readily convertible to kr.r<-l wrr amoLlnts ol cash and are subjcct to insignilicant risk ol

changes in valLre. Bank account balances inclLrcle arrounts helcl at thc' C'entral Bank ol

Kenya and at various Conrurcrcial llanks at thc cncl ol'the rcporting periocl. [or the

purlrcses ol'thesc llnancial slatenrents. cash and cash equivalcnts alst.r inclucle short tertrr

cash imprcsts and aclvanccs 1r.l authoriscd public olliceLs ancl/ol institLrtions which wcre not

surrendclecl or accoul)tcd lbr at the cnd ol'the tinancial year.

j) Trade and other payablcs

Trade and othel payables arc non-interesl bearing and are carriecl at amortised cr.rst, which is

measured at the lair value ot'conlr'actual valr.te ol'the consiclclation to be paid in lirture in

respcct ol' gootls and serviccs supl:liccl, whclhel billed to tlie cntitv or not. less an,l'

paynrents uracle tr.r thc sLrpl:liels.

k) llctircurcnt bcne lit obligations

The cntity opcrales a cle llnerl contribution schcntc lbr all lirll-tinrc etnploycc's lionr .luly l.

2022.'l'hc scheure is adnrinistcrcd by an in-hr.rusc tcanr and is lirncled by ctlntributir-lus lionr

both the conlpany and its crnployees. 'l'he conrpany also contlibutcs to the statutol'y

National Social Scculit), Iund (NSSF). This is a dellned contribution scheute legistered

undcr the Nutional Social Sccurity Act. fhc courpany's obligation undel the schernc is

linrited to sl.lccilic contlibLrtions legislated lionr tinte to tillle ancl is currently at Kshs.200

pcr cnrplol'ec pcr lliontlt.

l) Provisiotr lbr stalT lcave pay'

Entployccs'entitlcllrcnts to anuual leavc iu'c rccogniscd as they ilcclr.lc irl the ernplovecs. At

provision is niaclc tbr thc estinratcd liubility lbr rnnual leave at the rcporting clatc.

m) liudgct inftrrruatiou
'l'hc original budgct lbl tf Y 2022-2021 rvas upptovctl b,r'the llourd ott l.l'r'.lul1'2022

The cntity's budget is plcparccl orr a dillelcnt basis to thc uctual incoure and expcncliture

disclosed in thc llnlncial statcnre'nts. 'l'hc ljnancial stiltcnrcnts itrc prepured on accnral brtsis

using a classilicatiou based on thc rtatule o1' c.rpcnses in the statenrcrrl ol' llruurcial

peltbrnrancc. whereas thc builget is pltrpalccl on u cush basis. Il-rc' uln()r-lnts in the linancial

ll
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2

I statements were recast liom the accrual basis to the cash basis and reclassitied by
I

I presentation to bc on the same basis as the approved budgct. A comparison ol'bLrdget and
I

I actual alnounts, preparcd on a conrparable basis to the approvccl br,rdget. is thcn prcsented in
I

I the satement ot' compalison ol' budget al)d actual arnounts. In addition to the l3asis
I

I dill'ercnce, adjusturents to anrounts in the tirrancial slatcments alc'also madc lbr difl'ercnces

I in ,1.,. tbnnats ancl classilication schenics adoptcd lbr lhc' prescntation ol'rhc llnancial
I

I staten'rc,,ts and the approvccl buclgct.
I

I A rtut.,r",,t to lcconcilc the actlul lnror.ults on il colnl).rrulblc basis inclutlcrl in thc slatcmcut
I

I of courparison ol' budgct au(l actLlal anrotults und the lctuals as pcr thc statclncnt t-rl' llnancial
I

I perlbnnancc lras becn l)rcscntccl unde r Notc l8 ol'pugc 5 ol'thcsc linuncial state rncnts.
I

I nl Comparativc ligures

fh"rc n"..rrary conrpari.rtivc ligurcs lbr rhe plcvior.rs llnancial ycar have bcerr amenclccl or

Jeconlrgule.l tr.r conlblnr to thc Lecluiled chattges in presentation.I*
I ul Subscquent cvcrtts

{, h.,* I*u. becn no cveuts subsequerrt to the fir.rancial year end with a signilicant impact or.r the
I

finarrcial stateurents lbr the yeal etided Jutie 30.2023.

I S. Signilicant Jutlgments and Sources of Estimation Unccrtainty
f'h. prepnrution ol' the linrity's linancial statclllents in conlbrmity rvith lF llS re quiles

fno,rugentent to nli.lke juclgments, cstiurutes and assuntptitns that allect tl're rcportc(l aurour.tls ol'

['e uenues. c\pcnscs, assets al)d liabilitics, ancl the disclosulc ol'ctlntingcnt liabilitics, at thc enri

[:l the repr-,rting period. Ilowcvcr', unccrtainll, abor.rt thcse ssunlptions an(l cstiulrtcs coulcl

fcsulr in outconres llrut rc(luire a ntutcrial adjustmcnt lo thc carr-\'ir)g lulor.lut ol'thc assct or

fiabilitv ullcctctl in lirtulc pcliotls.

ptate all jutlgcnrcrrts. cstinratcs anrl assuuiptions maclc: e .g

h,stimatcs and assutuptiorts
I

[l'nc tcy assuurptiolrs concclrrirrg tlrc lirtule urttl olltel li.cy strulccs ol'cstirnalitrrr ullccltaint] lt
I

fhe rcpolting rlate. tlrat have a signilicunt rish ol'causiug a nratelial acljustnrenI to thc carryinB
I

ptlounts ol'asscts uncl liabilitie s within thc rlext llnaucial yeal, arc dcsclibccl bclow. 'l'hc Iintity
I

lbascd its assLullptions and cstinr lcs ou pal'allrctcrs availablc wltcn thc llnancial statenicrlts
I

lwcre prcparcd, I Iorvcve r', cxisting cit'curustance s ltttl ussun-tptitlns aboul lutulc rle vclopn'le nts
I

lnray change cltre to nralkct chaugcs or cilcunrstances alising beyoncl thc contlol tll'thc lirrtit-r,.
I

lSuch changes alc lcllcctecl in thc assunrptions when thel'occur.
Ir) Useful livcs aud rcsidual valucs

'l'hc uslirl lives ancl lesidual valucs ol'ilsscts arc lsscssctl using the Ibllou'ing inclicators to

inlbnn potential lululc usc attd r.'aluc liotr disposll:
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ondition ol'the assct bascd on the assessment ol'experts enrployecl by the Entity

nature ot'the asset, its susceptibility and adaptability tr-r changc's in tcchnology and

ure ol'the processes in which the asset is deployecl

lability ol'lirnding to replace the asscts

s

1i

Annual lleport



EId
An

vl e Water and Sewerage Company Limited
R o and Financial Statements lbr the year ended June 30, 2023

enuc

st ol' Salcs

ants fronr National Covcrnment
tcr Sector Trust liund

:rrittgo Coutttr, (iovcrntttcttt

(hcr I rrcottrc

u a

202212023 2O2r12022

Ks hs. Kshs.

18,611,85020,701,,471

Tota v ater esSal 20,70r,47L 18,611,850

7 Cr
202L12022202212023

Ks hs. Kshs.

nt Chem ica IsIN 3,L71.,320 2,91.7 ,7 45Wa -.r rea

41,1,,598 50,046E lec t r I tvp uctionrod

Tot. I 3,522,918 2,967,79L

8.
a)t

G
Na

2022/2023 2O2L/2022

Kshs

Gra 1t r Kir rd/Donations 7,759,37t

L,759,37LTotr ll
,)[

2022/2023 2O2Ll2022

Kshs Kshs

tdlDonations 1,,491,,650Gra nt nKi

L,49t,650Tot al

I

202212023 I ZOzt/zOzZ

Kshs.Kshs

357,947Lat 'ch I rgr ts 2,1,38,322

58,500 57,000Re o l ecl ion Fees

97,635 20,000otl Mis Ie neous Rece ipt

434,9472,294,457T I

l-l

Water $a les

Kshs.
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ministration Costs
2023

0

Des ri I 2022

Kshs Kshs.

oill e c 28,800 28,800

1L2,240 L2l ,070Tel lte P stal es &Postal Ilent
tatloncncs 22t,345 r87,465Prin I

llce 3,000Ele f t o
105,180 131,750

197, L00 245,695Ent l1 I los iralir ex enses

348,000 232,000Au t ee

161,053 130,433

iocl icals 4,200.lou e

I C repairs, Fulniture and Maint
airs and Maintcllal-lce 28,5 50 3,430

Ge

Co
o
er

I ES 223,280 154,540lllte S

o S l) otcctive Ce ars 18,450 9,400Uni
30,500It ou sks Ex ells e s

20,000Sta el
157,760Le I CS

I,663,759 1,281,083To I d I strative Ex cllscs

l5

Cleanih,r materials/M isce llaneo trs

Insurahce (Motor Vehicle/Cycles)

34,800
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on ncl CostsI l. Pe

Desc ritr ton 20222023

Kshs. Kshs

)wanccs ol- ltelrttanertt
9,296,272 9,337 ,436

Salar

enrpl
I el

o)
and

cs

zt I I

297,800 308,800Cont pu ;ory nit iona I lrealtlr ilrsurarrcs schcrncs

58,400Cr.lrn pu ;orv nil . iorra I social seculity sclrcntes 1,1,6,920

Othe r' l: nst( )n ( orrllibu(iorts 925,618 9 16,77 6

el lya gIaturty prov IS ror)sLr cl 280,283 405,035Leav

541,533Cas u al vag 3S

Lt,458,426 LL,026,447'f ota (
I u lI' Cor ;ts

6,170,772 6,11,).,436Bas ir Ij .v

2,119,500 2,207,000

280,283 405,03 5Leav g/ iI IIIllow

297,800 308,800Med ca All ) ulce

7 49,080 7 49,232N.W C ,,S ( Enr p lol,er's Contributiorr )

58,400N.S.I ) I ( I-. rr' 1:lt: ycr's Corrtributiurr ) 11,6,920

424,OOOl]l cr I illtr r\ Allcc 406,000Cr.lrtt

600,000 600,000li sl)o rrs il rilitv A llorvanccCM'I

176,538 167,544Lap I I'tI (tt yer's Contlibution)rt p 1,..r

541,533Casu irl y'aqr
S

LL,458,426 Lt,026,447'l'ota

l6

I loLrge ,l Ilorvarrce
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2 I ANCE COS-I'S

N EITAL OPEITA'I'IN(; COS'I'S

An

2023 2022Desc n t :ton

Kshs Kshs.

1,27,808Barrl C ralg L'S rf6,233

L27,808 736,233'l'ot: tl [lit I C0slstce

13.

I

Ic

2023 2022Desr ril :ton

Kshs Kshs.

t.347.26e
( nd l-ublicants

1,215,571
lr r,rc. ls a

1,,258,750 I,181,800
l'rar e lrlB al)( i S ubsistencc

t, oo,
Con I p tcr [(epairs and Mailltellallccs

78,750

285,550 '15? (ls I

d last tal SHirr

222,3L6 259.540
Rep illl 01' \ /eh.icles/ M.Bikes

371,554 596.932
Wat cr )ipe d FittingsS illt

91,850 r)) q5o
it I ol'I !l I

,l rps &Distr'. nctrvolktLcp

828,059 7 44.47 4
I(cg t-l I tory [. vy (4%)-WASI{lil}

882,803 982,801t
WA t{ l t'l-l)IA c r it l:ecs

45.00u
IS A-l\4crtrbcrship lrccs

480.003
Mct EI rg-( -'Ll ;C

I lilr O cclr llplncltt
00L,5

3,000
I{cl' ,l I I ol 'l'cndcr (ovcrpayIllcnt)

Wat CI cls
I

l
793,980

\4ct

l{or t I I Maintainlncc
11,100

6,L04,789
Tot it I )pc rlll ing Cos(s

t7

6.205,81l
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ard Expcnscs

15. O EltAl'tNC PlroFn'S(LOSS)

v

nb) 0 ciliatiorr ol'tax crqlcnsc/ (crcdit) to tlre crpcctctl tux blscd on lccounting pnrtit

{ 1,01-l

14. llo

2023Des r )t lol 1 2022

Boa xp 11s s

Kshs.

181,r80
Kshs.

5 r6,6104

2023 2022

Kshs Kshs.

I'( ost: ; (Note l2b)
r t,458,426 I r,013,943

Stal

Det
Equ

fc
ip

latl,
1en1

ln ol' propel'ty, plant and

33,198 40,185

348.000 232,000
Auc I t rsF Llllcfat I ollem

Iot nl )pr ral in g I'rotit/(loss) Crcdit
11,839,624 I1,286,128

zo23 2022

Kshs

t36.7 t2
Pro I t rel'c re'l-axation

'l'ax
al lhc apl rlicablc tax ol'30%

4l .014
Cur t '[i .x

l) ric t' iar Un :.lcr'- l)ro v ision

-l l,01-l

c

pr

l' cxpenscs not clcdLrctiblc lbr''l'ar

tax
lcct
pos

s (

l-'s

ect Cf r inconre not laxablcl'ax

c
'e

;o
rn/

l
-l'ax

dep
ectl

atir
exccss capital allowallccs over

ullortiz tiou

-'f :d ti rior ycal O vcr'-prov isir-ruDel
't'o T L

I

t8

Description

Description

Kshs.
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16. PI{OPEIITY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

3I.95r 55.5e8 25t,t)'t1

l)ro c yt) lanl and [clLriprucnt inclurles thc lbllt-rwing asscts that ure lulll,cleprcciatecl

r5.561

491.890 9.585

I .100

Propcrty, Plant and Equipnrent's
Colrt llu tcr,Prirr ters

antl Carncras
llillirrg

Sollware
Furnit u rr:
& littings

'l'ools,

Eq uiprucnl
&

Maclr ine ry

'l'olal

Kshs. Kshs.

Kshs

Cos t/V rltrttion
At Irr Jr tly 2022 63 8.000 4E,i90 I.4(r5.1)7(")

Acld tt0 S

3 16,79t)

As:
2t)2:

t l(J'r'J u uc {91.890 {8.390 J 16.790 l.-195.070

r-c(I)cp t:tttou

at/\s
202

l'' July 459,9i9 482,37 I 39,591 26t.19? I ,241,093

Chargc
vcal'

lbl the 9.5 85 15.563 I.100 6.950 i3.198

tA

)
As
202

l0'hJurtc ,169.524 497,934 10.69 t 268.t42 1,216.291

Ue! k valueNct

As ;l

2tt2:
( 3 140.0660'l'Jurrc 22.366 7.699 {8.6{8 218;719

Asa(J
2[2x,

0'l'Jurre 155,629 8.79.)

Billinl Sotiu'ale 638.000

Cornpr Itcrs arld Iclalcd r:cluipulcnt

t;uLlpitl lue 's ancl littings
Iools utd lJrltripnrcnts

Totul 33. t 98

316.790

I,195,070

l9

48.390

6.9-sU

Ks hs. Kslrs.

491,890

638.000

i Annual
Norrnal

rtl)s( 0

valuution
il)eprcciltion
I Charge



Eld vl e Water and Seweragc Company Limitetl
An R () t and Financial Statements lbr the ye:tr ended June 30, 2023

entories

.T ade arrd Othcr llc'ccivable s

7 n

2022Des on 2023

Kshs. Kshs.

55,200
Wa nt Chemicals

514,400

480.68e
Pi d Itt ngs

5L4,400 535 889
1'O

l8

2023 2022D o

Ks hs.Kshs

4t,913,0L2 40.740.451

'lr c IV bles (Notc 27b,1

68.000
o tS d prepaynlerlts

68,000
De

les (Nt-rte 27c)
2,021,500

S va

100,000 100,000
Sh lta (Baringo County)

adc and other
42,087,072

G
lt ab

't
cs

42,O87,O12 12,929 95 r.

N d a d other rcccivablcs

I
E

I

il

EI

I
I

2o

42,929,951
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) Tradc lleccivablcs

) StatT ltcccir':rblcs

rnl

ui
rRr
Re

Itv
po

(

Desc riF lon 2023 2022

Kshs. Kshs.

41,913,01,2 40,7 4tJ.451

lbr doubtlirl

Ar3
ana I

rece
ys

ivr

t) t Ju
lof
bler

ll c,
th,
iw

the aging
,' gross tratlc
ls as lbllorvs:

0d ays 2,L22,345 t,020,657Less rl ut3

Bet'" /cr n3( ) a I Ld 60 days 4,266,012 4.672,t48

4,876,200 3,824,864Betv c r 6l elI rd 90 days

Bctv Ic r 9l ilr rd 120 days 5,892,6s5 4,282,3t5

24,755,800 26.94tJ.167Ove I 0d s:lV

'l'olx 4t,9L3,0L2 40,740,45L

(l

Desc riF ton 2023 2022

Kshs. Kshs.

2.02 r.500
Cros s ta tl l{e ceivablcs

l)r'ov I ls ut li)ll r)rl)arl'nlcnt

Less a toLt llt s within onc ycar

Anrt LI sD ue licl one ye ar'il

2l

(iloss'l'radc [{eceivables
I)r'ovisiou
recc ivab lcs

2,02 I,500
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nk and Cash Balanccs

Dct ysis ol'the cash antl caslr cquivalcn(s

() inary Sharc Cagrital

Sub -l'r-rtal
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T de antl Other Paylbles

Description 2023 2022

Kshs. Kshs.

Net Salalies 26,541,,072 27,51,1,,20L

Ukulinra Co-opcrative Society r,038,723 994,723
Ardhi Co-tlpcrative Society

British Arnclican InsuLlr-rcc

814,804 8t4,804
1,1,5,987 97,987

KUCI]AW 171,971, t49,1,O2

N.W.C.P Scherne 13,315,852 15,775,693
Kenya Power & Lighting Co. Ltd Lt8,Ot7 59,193
Flcxilink Conrpany Ltd 19,000 39,000

Lcast' Irec 149'" -RVWWDA 24,787,L64 24,787,L64
l(cgulatory Lcvy 4Yu -WASI(IIB 2,L56,244
WI(MA Lcvy 8,226,765
Nct C.M.'l'
A llowances

l(esponsibilities
745,0O0 700,000

Surart Chip Dynanrics 73,358 50,158
County Covelnrreul of Baringo 542,936 542,936
Kenya llcvcnue Authority (l)AYE) 2,585,21,8 '3,210,209

Natiorral Flospital lnsurancc |und
Co-opcrutivc Clrr:ck-O1 l' [-orur

L7,450 18,050

92,160
L.K. llulclrvarc 155,900 131,680

538,428 7 4L,840

Otllcc Auditt-rl Cenclal (OAC) 3,232,00O 2,884,000

Custonrcr Deposits 2,1,49,000 1,918,000
l- aptlust 2,094,283 2,064,936
C ratu itv 583,853 583,853

County Building - Olllce llcnt 756,000 734,400
NI'l'A l.cv1, 9,600
'l'o'l'AL

91,155,887 94,284.098

23

2,374,303

8,376,568

N.S S.IT



Etd vt e Water and Sewerage Company Limitcd
An u It and Financial Statements lbr the year ended June 30,2023

rovisions lbr Leave Pay

-105,1r35

N tes to 'l'hc Stalonront of Cash l'lorvs

Description 2023 2022

Kshs Kshs.

Balance at the bc'ginning ot'thc
year 280,283 405.03 5

Adclitional provision at end ot'
yL'ar

[.eavc paicl oLlt or utilized
during thc year 280,283
lJalancc at end ol'the ycar

23.

)

Des on 2023 2022

Ksh s. Ksh s.

(a)
opc rs

Ic iott of operatiug Proli(/(Luss) to cash gcrrcratccl li'r-rrrr/(usctl irr)lia

ope at ll
(96,149) 95.968

(k-rss)

3 3,198 40, t85
Op l'0 t/(k-rss) belbre rvorking capitaI changcs

(62,ss1
136. r 53

ltd
2L,489 l.ll0

(lI )/d asc in irt trtdc urrrl rrtltcr lcecivubles

se tn ln vento es

Inc (d tf sc) in irt trirtlc and utlrer l)ayublcs
848,939

(3,076,611) 1.601. t87
Ca I lle t li'orrr/(usrd io) olre I1rt iu lls

12,206,LBrl (32r,rel)

Arr c uivrlcrrtsr arrd cls h

957,777 3,226,37L

cils

Bal of the year 957,L77 3,226,3LL

ETi

ilt

I
il

I

I

il

tI
E

T
r

24

.l

Deprecfation

(-1.e2.5.81 I )

Cash af blrr k



Etd Ravine Water and Sewerage Company Limited
An rt and Financial Statements lbr the year cnded Junc 30, 2023

24. Relatcd Party Disclosurcs

De

25. lLelundablc Dcposits lnd l)repayurcnts

A Analysis lbr llcl'uudablc Deposits and Prcpaynrcnts

I,9 t 8,000

u

:nn tion 2022

Kshs Ks hs.

(a) , I ants Irom the Covcrnmcnt

l1 t in kind lt'orn CoLrnty GovernmentCla
1.491.650

Cra nt in kind liom Watel Sect<-lr"l'r'ust Fund

I t.759,371
Total

3,251,02 I

Cu t SIISer de 2.149.000 l.9l 8.000

Pr 111 tS by customers

Ile lo C ntract deposits

'Io a 2, I {9,000 I,9 18,000

3o/oUn d ( I orle ycal' 66.000 59.000 -\ 7tr

365.000I ) zlrs

429.0001', fscll
I

t7%

2o'/,,

6ov"Or e f ars3 )'c 1.289.000

il2(r.000

3 8 i.000

I .I i0.000 6\rn

t7Y'u

209'u

2,1.19,000

l5

2023

t-2022

Kslts

i iZ, of thc 2021-2022
total

2$22-2023 (/o of thc
total

Othe4; (Specity)

'l'o tal



Elda a Ravine Water and Sewerage Companv Limitcd
Annu lRe ort and Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2023

26. Adjustment lbr Accumulatcd Loss

Ad

27. Financial l(isk Managcmcnt
'fhe entity's activities exposc it to a variety ol' llnancial risks inclurling crcclit antl liqLricliry

risks and ellccts o1'changes in lbreign currcncy. 'l'he conrpany's ovcrall risk nranagement

progl'alttl)lc lbcuses on unpredictability o1'changes in the business environment and seeks to

rninirnise the potential adverse efl'ect ol'such risks on its perlbrmance by serting acceptable

levels ol'risk. l'he company does trot hedge any lisks and has in place policies to cnsure rhar

credit is only extcr.rded 1o cr.rstonters,,vith an established credit historv.

.l-he company's Ilnancial risk mernagerncnt objectivcs ancl policies ale clcrailccl below:

Credit risk

-l'he entity has cxposule to clcclit lisk, which is thc lisk that a ct.runtclpalty will bc r.rnablc to

p.ly alltottllts in lirll rvhcrr due . Cleclit lisk alises lir-rrn cash anrl cush e(llivalL'nts. ancl clept.rsiLs

with banks. as wcll as tl'arlc artd othcr reccivables ancl uvailable -lilr'-salc lirritncial invcstnrcnrs.

Mattageutettt assusscs thc cledit rlualrty ol' caclr custourcr. taking into lccol.utt its linancial

pr.rition, past cxpclicncc and othcr l'irctors. lndividual risk limits alc scr bascd on intcrnal or

cxternal asscssurcul in accordancc with liurits set by the dilectors.'.I'hc anrounls presented in

the stutcruettt ol'llnancial positit-,n ule rrct r.r l'allowilnccs lbr doubtlirl rcce ivublcs. estimatccl by

the cornpany's ntanilgcuicnt bascd r-rrt prior cxpcriencc unrl tlreir assessnlcltt ol'thc cunent

econonl ic cnvi r<-lrtrt-tcr tt.

-l'ltc calrying anrounl ol'llnancial ilssets lccordcd in the llnancial slatcnrcnts repr(:senting thc

elrtity's ttraxinruttt exposure to clctlit risk witlroLrt takirtg account ol'tlre r ulue ul'lr11, r:ollatcral

obtained is nrade up as lbllou,s:

.)

vo't'E NAttA'l'toN DEBIT
Kshs.

cREDt't
Kshs.

Watcr Sa lcs

lCOll)C

Ovcrstate r.ne nt ol 3 16.00

NSSF 0vcrstatcrncnt ol' a

Cre ditor'
5 1.600.00

EFFECl' Accumulated
surplus (tlelicit)

5l ,9 I 6.00

6

I

ustmcnts Account.



ii)

impared
Kshs.

The custr.rr.ners uuder thc lirlly pcllbrming catcgory ale paying their debts as thcy continLrc

trading. The credit risk associated with these leceivable's is minirnal and the allowance lor

tmcollcctiblc anloLr,lts that the conrpauy has rccognised in the tln:.urcial statcmcnts is

consi(lcrcd aclcrluatc to covcr any potentially irrccoverablc anrounts.

'l he boald ol'tlilcctols scts tllc colllpany's clcdit pr-rlicics and objectives i.urcl lays clowrr

paranrctcrs lvithin rvhiclr lhc various .rspe cts ol'crctlit lisk n-rauagenrcllt art: opcr.rtccl.

iquldi(y risk nranagcmcnt

Itintatq lcsponsibility lbl liquidity lisk ntanagcrrtcnt rcsts rvith the entitr''s rlircetols. rlh,l lrlr,'c

ilt an applopriute litluiditl' r'isl< rttlnagcrncrtt lianlc!\'()r'k lbl tlre nri.lllr.lge n'lcllt ol thc crrtitr"s

ort, nlccliurn arrd lorrg-tcrrtt lirrrtlirrg lntl liquitlitl l)ri.lnirgun)cnt letluire rncrrts. 'llru r:ntit.t

i.rnirgcs liquiditl' risk througlr cr..rrrtirtuous rttottitorittg u1'lblccasls arrcl actual cuslr llows

hc tublc bclor,v lcplcscuts cash llor.vs pa1'able by thc cornpanv undcr non-clclilativr'llnilllcial

bilitics by tLreil lcurainirlg coljtractLral niatLrritics at thc rcporting datc. 'l'lie auroLurls clisclosed

thc table arc tllc coutractual r.rucl isco ul ltccl cash llorvs. llalanccs dLrc rvithin l2 uronths cclual

ir cartying balarrccs. as thc iurpi.lct ol'd isr:ourtt ing is trot sigrtilicant

Fully
Performing

Kshs. Past due

At30. unc 2023

Total
Amou nt

Kshs.

l{cceiv lbles li'onr exchange trat tsactious

41,,913,012 77,319,527 24,593,485

[{eceiv lbles lrclrn non exchartge transactions

Uank l: alanccs
'l'otal

Ar 30. lune 2022

40.740.451 t4.8 I 8.654
I{cce iv lbles ll'onr non cxcltange trarlsactiolrs

25,92),,797

llank b

I

alanccs
3,223,832 3,223,832

'l'otaI

18,0.12,486 29,t15,629

)1

.a

Eldamn Ravine Water and Sewerage Company Limitcd
Annu{l Report and Financial Statements lbr the ycar ended June 30,2023

Iteceiv[blcs li'onr exchartge trar)silctior)s

3.223.812

43,964,283



lretlvecu l-3
M on ths

Over 5
Morrths 'l'otal l(shs.

At 03 Junc 2023

'lra
dc Payables

9,t04.287 t6.L)jtJ,632 65.154.025

9l,l55,gg7
Juna 2022

9.104.287 t6.900,632'l'o

At
'l'r c

0

I

9.428.410
Payabh:s

18,856,820 65,998,868 94.284.098
Total

9,12'lJ,4ltJ 18,856,820 65,998,868 94,284,099

Etd a Ravine Water and Sewerage Company Limited
year ended June 30, 2023

(iii arkct risk
'he boald has put in place an iutenral auclit lirnctir:n to assist it in asscssing the risk lirccd by

he entity on an ongoing basis, cvaluate and test thc clcsign and el'll'ctivcncss ol'its intelnal

counting and operational controls.

arket risk is the risk arising liorn changes in malket prices, such as intelcsl late. crprity plices

cl lbrrcign exchallgc rates which will rrtlcct the entity's inconre ol thc valr.rc of its holding ol

lnllllclil I iustlun-tcnts. 'l'hc objcctivc ol' r-uat'kct risk tuanagernr'nt is tu r)r:urlrue ancl control

urkct risk e\posr.lles within acceptablc paluntctels. rvhilc optiutisil)g thc rctLrlrr. Ovcrall

spr-rnsibility I'trl nrurrugirrg rrrulkct lisk rests with thc r\udit antl l{isk Marrlgcrnc'nt ('onrnrittcc.

he cortrpany's l:iuartcc [)epat'tutcttt is rcsponsiblc lbl thc clevcloprncnt ol' clctailetl risk

ranagcnlcut policies (subject trr fcvtcvv ancl apploval by Auclit ancl llisk Managentent

Comruittec) and lol thc day-to-da1, implc'tttcntatitlu ol'those policies

here has bcert rto cltangc to tllc cntity's cxposure to nralket risks or the nranner in which it

nlarlagcs and nrcasurcs thc risk

1 8

Annull Report and Financial Statcments lbr the

Lcss'l-han
orte Molrtlr

91,I 55,887

65,1 54.025
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Thc
that

lowing is thc sunrnrary of issues laised by the external auditor, and management comments
re provided to thc auditor. We have norninated lbcal persons to lesolve the varior,rs issues as

AP DIX l: PROCR.ESS ON FOLLOW UP OF AUDI'IOII RECOMMENDATIONSP

sho elow with the associatcd tinrc tiantc withiu which wc expect the isslrcs to bc lcsolvecl

le t ll
rA

?

walcr

sr

itv

c pa y

S

)

I

5

tit l

Coiug
Cottccln

allta
lvalet

lry
2 0 3

sr/ ld la
AV ater'

col

Not
ltcso lvcrl

Not

Not
I{esolvecl

Not
I{esolvccl

ll{csolrcd

Nor.r-

I{evcnue
wate r

c9grplja999_
Lack t-rl'

scrvicc
provision
aBrcenlcllt

l-ack ol'
Board ol'
Dilcctols

023

I"inancial
Statcurent
lnaccurarcies

Shalc Capital

I(cc;uest lbl su1rp,..rrt lionr
the courrty.

Ir'rors und col11l]arati vc
ligurcs corrL'ctccl, lack of
accoLlnting systcm to

_s!PP9(! accLlracy.

Reported the nrattcr 1tr

the county govenlrnent-
Function owncl'.

T.cphiuria
Kulelc- M[)

Jose'ph

Kong'a-Acc t

Z-ephania

Kulere- MD

Ze pl.rania

KLrrele- M[)

/-cphania
Kulcle- Ml)

l:rrd ol'IrY
2024t2025

llnd o1'FY
2024/2025

By Decernber
2023

Dncl ol'FY
2024/2025

l)1' l)cccrr.rber
2023

+

I

')

c arnS
waler

pany
023

I{eso lved

ta

L

v
IleclLrcst ol watcl' r'r-rctcl's

liorn the coLurly.

lssLrcd with Sl'A lbr
Chcnrr,rsustr watcr
conrpany takirtg ovr--r

liorrr l.:l{AWASCO.

l{cclLritcd

ER SEWERAO

/.cphania
Kulclc- M[)

Sign

Date

2o 23

cot
202

S /c
til ,

e

anlu
tvale I

r)V

0tl
il nllr
rvalc r

pany

Not
l{esolvcd

c

Mar

Sie

Dat

TCl) IUC
()l

c, Chairman ol' thc lloaltl
t

826 20,03, ELO
-qf
2," la yrF

*

C/i/nw

9

I

l0ll/l0l l

Manngenrcnt comrucnts

I

i

i

+

I

I

I

Itr l'crcncc
No. on thc
crternn I

u rl tl il
Il,cttot't

' Issuc /
' 0bsen,ation
I s fr'onr
I Auditor

F-ocal l)oint
pcrson tu

resolve the
issuc (Naraa

unl
des ttu tion

Status:
(llesolwd /

Not
Resoheil)

I'imeframc:
(l'ut u tlote
i'hen !6u
a-rpecl the
iss uc to he

r{.soh't
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AP ENDIX Il: PITOJEC'I'S IMPLEMEN]'|iD BY'l't{li llNl'l't'Y

I Projects
Dtrrfng the FY 202212023 thc company had rro projects

I

AP ENDIX llI : lNTEtt-EN1'l'I'V'l'l{ANSFEITS

l'her were no any inter-eutity tlansf'ers in the pelioc'l ttndcr t'eport

lndicate tl.re FY to

relate

l {eaci ol' Accoirnlirlg [.J nit
trl{AW S l. l't)

l"inar
IrltA

e Managcr
AS o ultER SEWERAG6

A

qt :
Sign c

t
Sign

t

'r0'26.20r 03

APP NDIX IV: ITI'COITDINC OI,'I'I{ANSFEI{S FROM OTHEIT GOVEITNMENl'
ENT IES

Du'ing the pcriod therc wct'e no translcrs ll'onr othcr govcnllllcul

I

il (i rant ln-l<ind

Amotrnt KShs

'Iotal

i (.)

'l

!i_i[tlI't],:-Att'lli, , j 
-

i!1c1{r.,{9r r1 .ol"l'rarrsli'r's l'rotrt thc' Statt' I)cpnt'tntctrt of Xr"\
Iil'2022-202.1 l

which thc an'roLlnts

,/t

I

t


